
PTJBLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, September 23,2014 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at
75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI.

COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA

L CALLTO ORDER

U. ROLL CALL

III. PUBLIC HEARING- Changes in Public Transportation

A. Staff Presentation
B. Public Statements in Favor
C. Public Statements Against
D. Public Statements in General

Council Discussion
Close Public Hearing
Common Council Action

E.
F.

G.

1. Increase in Shared Ride Taxi hours on Sunday
2. Shared Ride Taxi - UW-Platteville Shuttle Bus Study

IV. SPECIAL PRESENTATION -2015 Budget Presented by City Manager

V. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR - The following items may be approved
on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion. Please indicate to
the Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action.

A. Minutes-9l9ll4 Regular Council Meeting
B. Payrnent of Bills
C. Appointments to Boards & Commissions
D. Licenses

1. Change of Agent - Walgreens Company, Deerfield, (Jared Baker, Agent), for
Premises at675 South Water Street (Walgreens #12498)

2. One-Year and Two-Year Operators Licenses
E. Permits

1. UW-Platteville Homecoming Parade on October ll,2014
2. Family Advocates, Inc. Walk for Domestic Violence Awareness Week on

October 2I,20I4
F. Resolution 14-24 Application for Exemption from the Levy of any County Library Tax
G. Resolutionl4-25 Proclaiming October 2074 as United Nations Month
H. Halloween Trick or Treat Hours - Friday, October 31,4 p.m.-7 p.m.

\rI. CITIZENS' COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any - Please limit
comments to no more than five minutes

[ | Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Posted: 9,/ 18/2014



VII. REPORTS
A. Committee Reports (Council or Staff Representative)

1. Airport Commission (Daus) Slllll4
2. PlanCommission (Nickels and Denn) 7l7ll4
3. Water And Sewer Commission (Kilian, Stockhausen, Bonin) Slllll4
4. Historic Preservation Commission (Kilian) 8/26/14
5. Redevelopment Authority (Daus) 8l25ll4
6. Library Board (Nickels) 816114

7. Board of ZorrtngAppeals (Denn) 7l2llI4
B. Other Reports

1. Building Inspectors Rçort
2. Department Progress Reports

VIII. ACTION
A. Contracted 201 4-201 6 Auditing Services 19 19 I 141
B. Resolution14-26 - Conditional Use Permit for Home Occupation at200 Jewett Street

Letetr4l
C. Resolution 14-27 - Conditional Use Permit for Home Occupation at 410 West Madison

Street 1919/l4l
D. Sign Approvai for a Bed and Breakfast at 130 North Hickory Street l9l9ll4l
E. Final Plat Approval for Platteville Industry Park#7 l9l9ll4l
F. Demolition of Houses at 85 North Water Street, 160 East Mineral Street, and222 North

Elm Street 18126114l

IX. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
A. Speed Limit Changes on Business 151
B. Grant County Highway Construction Aids

X. CLOSED SESSION
Per Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1)(c) - Considering employment, promotion, compensation or
performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the govemmental body has
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility - City Manager Evaluation and Employrnent Contract

XI. ADJOURNMENT

Ifyour attendance requíres special accommodation, wríte City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI
53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6.

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Relerenced Council Meeting Posted: 9/18/2014



Title: fncrease in Ride Taxi hours on

City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT A}ÍD FISCAL
NOTE

Statemenû
Brief Deseription And ênalvsiç .Of Proposal:

Southwest Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission (SIMWRPC) recently completed a study regarding the feasibility of
combining tå.e current Shared Ride Taxi system with the University of lVisconsin - Platteville Shuttle Bus system. One
of the results of the Study was the request to increase shared ride taxi hours of operation on Sunday. This request was
supported in an €mail to the Common Council (August 24,2014) and by a petition with over 60 signatures presented to
the Council in March 2014.

Currently, the Shared Ride Taxi operates 6 AM to I PM on Monday - IVednesday, 6 ArM to 3 AM Thu¡sday- Saturday
and 7 AM - 1 PM on Sunday. Many riders have expressed thei¡ desire for extended hours on Sunday to attard and
support community events, shop at local businesses and restaurants, to get to end from wo¡h and to visit family and
Êiends - especially those who are homebound, hospitalized, or in a long term care facility, Extending Sunday hows until
8pm accommodates the dinner hour and addresses a variefy of needs of all citizens.

The local ofüce manager for our Shared Ride taxi mentioned that Thwsday night rides between I PM and 3 AIVÍ are very
few. He suggested that one option for paying for the extended hours would be to reduce hours on Thursday. The
SI¡/WRPC sfudy did NOT look at cutting hours in order to filrd extended hours on Sunday. Enclosed are the number of
rides for the extended hours on Thursday, Friday and Salurday nights. h 20 13 there were 1 10 out of 539 riders that were
on Thursday everiing - or about 20Yu lan;¿ry - August 2014 there was a similar percentage (20%) with 328 out of 1620
riders onThursday.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approving a Motion to budget for an increase in service bours for the Shared Ride
Taxi every Sunday beginning January 1,2ø15. Operating flours for the Shared Ride T¿xi will be from 7
A.M to I PM on Sunday. The Council MAY wish to add that Operating Hours on Thursday be reduced
from3 AM to I PM to cover the cost of the extcnded hours on Sunday.

Impact Of Adontine Proposal:

It will increase the local tax share of subsidy payments by less than $2,000 oer year.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect lcheck/circle..all that apnM
_No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_X_ Increases expenditures

_X_ Increases revenues
I¡creases/dec¡eases frlnd balance - Fund

Budget EffecÉi
*X_ Expenditure authorized in budget QOlÐ

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

NarratÍve/assumptious AþoFt Lo$e Ranee tr'iscal Effect:

ffhours are extended on Sunday without an offset in hours on Thursday, then the long terrn effect is under $2,000

Budset Àmendment No. No Budset Amendment Required X

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
Amended

Budget



Fund CC Account Obiect

Totals

Department: Public Works/Senior Center

Prepared By: Eoward B. Crofoot, P.E.
Conníe Steinhoff

Date: Septemberl7r20l4



Platteville Shared Ride informatlon needed for the council

Dis

Total
number of

Weekend fotel

6rand Totals

Week Residents/ Dis

Adults

Thur

Sät

1r6

136

K-3 College

to 17 Student

t55Fri

2 Kg-rl
3 elderly

2 d¡s adult 3 d¡s adult 6 dls ådull

4 adult 2 âdult 3 adult
10 collegê lscollege 4 collêgê

1 d¡s elder 3 elderly

7 d¡s àduh 4 d¡s adult 6 dis adult
13 adult 7 adult 10 adult

24 college 14 college 15 college

2 dis edult 3 dis adult
11 âdult I adult 3 adult

8 colleae 6 colleæ 13 côllege

1 elderly

3 dls adull

8 àdult
9 collete

3 elderly 3 elderly

10 d¡s adult I dls aduh 9 d¡3 adult
3 adult 5 adult 3 adült

6 colleße 10 collegê t2 collÊte

lam 2am-3am

5 dls adult

2 âdult
2 cdlcgê

14 dis adult
6 aduh

32 cdlege

Totat

Total trips

20,¿lP.lro -97

36,5¿
t97

539

z

135

103

L7

3

277

2 elderly

1 dis elder

6 dis adult

18 adult
9 college

2 elde¡ly

1 dis ãdult
6 ¡dult

22

1 elderly

3 d¡s adult 2 d¡5 adult
14 adult 6 adull

39 college 11 collete

1 dis elder

5 d¡s adult 4d¡sadult
9 aduh 2 adult

7 collc8Ê 3 colleÊe

,{}0%
232 162

1832

1832 2

35

15

4

1

43

0

15

8

2

1

51

o

27

15

3

0

58

0

25

7

2

0

28

0

13

18

0

1

25

o

10

t2

3

0

26

0

11

28

3

0

46

515762t_00 77 103 EE 538 4M

Sep ' Dec 2013



k3-r,7

Adult
Disabled

Elderly

Dis Elderly

0

16

t7
0

o

45

I

I

I

I

I

2013 Rid{rship from I PM to 3 AM Thursday - Saturday

November December Total

0

35

18

3

0

79

2

48

31

10

1

96

0
g7

38

4
2

57

2 O.4To

136 2s.2%

104 X.9.3%

t7 3.2%

3 0.6%

277 51-.4%



Platteville Shared Ride informat¡oñ needed for the council

Sbared Ride Tax'r-Hours runn¡ng from 8pm til 3am Thursdan Friday, and Saturday-

Dis l(-3 College

Elderly to 17 Student

Jan'Aug 2014

tam 2âm-:þm

Total
numberofWeek Re¡identsl tis

Day Adults

Thur

Total tr¡ps

ooo 3?,2

6Ee 92,59o
1620

0

o

o

0

0

0

Fri

362 762, 87
I

I?62 267 87
I

I
I

I

I

I

I Disabled

Elderly

Dis Elder

College



k3.17

Adult
D¡sabled

Elderly

Dis Elderly

0
55

23
å

3
128

2014 Rldership fmm I PM to 3 AM Thursday - Saturday

November,December Totäl
4

45
60
t4
3

1

15

53
14
z

1

32

39
11
't

68

0
33

32
t7
0

L2
57 67

2L 23
813
27

L a m3

l2
ls8
ir¿
lz
;t¡
{¿¡

11 O.7Tt

362 ZLr%
263 16.2%
a7 sA%
19 t,2lø

878 54.2?6



City of Platteville 
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL 
NOTE 

__X__ Original         _______ Update 
 
 

 

Title:  Shared Ride Taxi – UW-Platteville Shuttle Bus Study 
 

 
Policy Analysis Statement: 

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
  

Southwest Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission (SWWRPC) recently completed a study regarding the feasibility of 
combining the current Shared Ride Taxi system with the University of Wisconsin – Platteville Shuttle Bus system.  
Currently the Shuttle is not eligible for Federal or State funding subsidies because it is not sponsored by a Municipality. 
 
Currently, the City provides $40,839 in local tax dollars to support the Shared Ride Taxi.  Fares are estimated at $75,000 
for the year and Federal/State grants provide $163,925 for a total budget of $279,764.  The Federal/State grants comprise 
58.6% of the total budget.   
 
Currently the Shuttle is 100% funded by Student Fees for a total budget of $150,000. 
 
If the funding formula stays the same, by combining the two systems and keeping the fares, City and University 
contributions at the same level, the Federal/State grant could be as much as $382,000 – for a total budget of approximately 
$654,000.  DOT recommends using 58.5% in all projections.  This “no increase” scenario would allow expansion of hours 
and routes for both the taxi and shuttle to serve the University and City as a whole. 
 
Conversely, using the same funding formula, by combining the two systems and keeping the budget and service hours the 
same as they are now, SWRPC can project a maximum savings of about 48% of local funding by the City and University. 
 
Obviously, there are scenarios where there is some increase in service hours and some local savings. 
 
Per the SWWRPC study, UW-Whitewater, UW-Stout and UW-Stevens Point have similar combined shuttle bus and taxi 
systems that can serve as examples of ways to achieve this combination. 
 
 

Recommendation:   
 
Staff recommends approving a Motion to accept the SWWRPC recommendation and direct Staff to work 
with UW-Platteville and WI DOT to combine the Shared Ride Taxi and UW-Platteville Shuttle Bus into a 
combined public Transit system.  
 
 

Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
 

It will involve entering into a cooperative agreement between the City and UW-Platteville and submission of grant 
paperwork to WI DOT to request Federal and State grants for the 2015 calendar year.   
 
 

 

Fiscal Estimate: 

Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply) 
__ _ No fiscal effect 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
_X_ Increases expenditures 
_X_ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - __________ Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget  (2015) 
        No change to budget required 
___ Expenditure not authorized in budget 
        Budget amendment required 

Vote Required: 
_X_ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 
 



Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:   
 
Federal/State grants are determined by DOT on an annual basis.  There is no guarantee that the grant shares will stay the 
same. 

 

Expenditure/Revenue Changes:   

Budget Amendment No. _____ No Budget Amendment Required __X___ 

 
Account Number 

 
Account Name 

Budget 
Prior to 
Change 

 
Debit 

 
Credit 

Amended 
Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      

         

         

         

         

    Totals     

 
Prepared By: 

Department:  
 
Prepared By:   
                          Howard B. Crofoot, P.E. 

 
 
Date: 
            September 16, 2014 

 



James Winters - Associate Planner
Colton Hackett - Outreach Coordinator

Emma Cleveland – Outreach Coordinator
Troy Maggied – Planning Program Manager

City of Platteville Transportation 
Development Plan



Introduction



Introduction

• Southwestern Wisconsin Regional Planning 
Commission

– Grant, Green, Iowa, Lafayette, & Richland Counties

– Extension of local government

– 40 years of planning experience



Opportunity

Increase 
Service

Decrease 
Local Cost



Similar Communities

• “Peer Group” Systems

– Populations between 2,500 - 50,000

– University of Wisconsin location

– Awarded state and federal subsidy



Similar Communities

Stevens Point Whitewater Menomonie

Population:      26,717
Students: 9,643

Population:      14,390
Students: 12,034

Population:      16,261
Students: 9,247



Similar Communities - Benefits

• Lower local costs

• Increase services

• Greater accessibility for 
elderly and disabled 
populations



Similar Communities - Benefits

• Reallocate funding for 

transportation improvement

• Reduction in traffic congestion

• Less demand for parking



Feasibility
Feasible

• Demand

• Cost Savings

• Service Expansion

Unfeasible

• No Demand

• Cost Increases

• Service Minimization



Demand



Platteville Comprehensive Plan
• Coordinate long-term city decision-making 

around a plan that is centered on community 
outreach



Platteville Comprehensive Plan

• Ratified: December 10, 2013

• Extensive Community Outreach:

– Public hearings

– Public steering committee

– City-wide survey:

• 15.5% response rate, 1,739 residents



Platteville Comprehensive Plan
• Goal 2: “Create and maintain a transportation 

system that provides a variety of safe and efficient 
transportation choices”
– Objective 2.1: “Develop and maintain a coordinated and 

balanced transportation system that provides a variety 
of choices among transportation modes, including 
personal vehicle, public transit, air travel, bicycle, and 
pedestrian.



Platteville Comprehensive Plan

• “The UWP, City, and Township should 
cooperate and coordinate major plans and 
projects”

– Agree 80%

– No Opinion 17%

– Disagree 04%



Outreach



Outreach
• Surveyed 447 community members

• Elderly (Senior Center & Assisted Living Facilities)

• Platteville Residents (Non-student community)

• Students



Outreach Analysis
• Key Issues:

– Taxi is important

– Shuttle is important

– Room for expansion

–Need to understand service

– Demand for greater service

–Misinformation/Lack of knowledge of services



Transportation Services Used by 
Platteville Residents

Shuttle Taxi

Elderly 3.45% 51.61%

Platteville Residents 6.67% 14.67%

Students 32.47% 6.76%



“Do you use the UWP Shuttle?”

“If not why?”
• Elderly Answers:

– “Did not need to use the service” 44%

– “Not a student” 36%

– “Did not know about it” 32%

– “Difficulty finding about service or fares” 28%



“Do you use the UWP Shuttle?”

“If not why?”
• Platteville Residents:

– “Did not need to use the service” 48%

– “Not a student” 28%

– “Did not know about it” 15%

– “Difficulty finding about service or fares” 21%



“Do you use the UWP Shuttle?”

“If not why?”
• Students:

– “Did not need to use the service” 60%

– “Times of service not compatible…” 35%

– “Took too much time traveling” 29%

– “Destinations were unavailable” 26%



“Do you use the Shared-Ride Taxi?”

“If not why?”
• Elderly:

– “Did not need to use the service” 69%

– “Times of service were not compatible 

with times of travel 15%

– “Did not know about it” 07%

– “Difficulty finding about service or fares” 07%

– Skipped 60%



“Do you use the Shared-Ride Taxi?”

“If not why?”
• Platteville Residents:

– “Did not need to use the service” 71%
– “Difficulty finding about service or fares” 12%
– “Did not know about it” 09%
– “Cost was too high” 09%
– Skipped 29%



“Would you be willing to purchase a 
monthly pass for unlimited use of the 

shuttle and shared ride service?”
• Elderly:

– “Yes” 60%
– “No” 40%

• Platteville Residents:
– “Yes” 37%
– “No” 63%



Outreach Analysis

• Key Issues: Elderly

–Taxi is important

• “They do a great job”

• “I am satisfied”

–Extension of hours on Sunday

• “Second run in afternoon” (on Sunday)



Outreach Analysis

• Key Issues: Shuttle

–Wait/Ride Time

– Locations

• Key Issues: Taxi

– Sunday Hours

–Awareness



Outreach Analysis
• Key Destinations

– Campus

– Shopping (Groceries, Pharmacy)

– Downtown

– Restaurants

– Employment

– Residential Areas



Opportunity

• Role

– Determine the feasibility of merging the Platteville 
Shared-Ride Taxi and the UWP Student Shuttle

• Demand

• Cost Savings

• Service Expansion

✓



Available Funding



Available Funding

42.6% = 58.4%
Local Taxes + Fares State and Federal Subsidy



Available Funding

$1 = $1.40
Local Taxes + Fares State and Federal Subsidy



Current Cost Share

Taxi

Local Cost

Fare Revenue

State and Federal 
Subsidy

58.4%41.6%



Current Cost Share

Taxi Shuttle

Local Cost

Fare Revenue

State and Federal 
Subsidy



Current Cost Share Proposed Cost Share

Taxi Shuttle Combined Program

Local Cost

Fare Revenue

State and Federal 
Subsidy



University Cost

City Cost

Current Cost Share Proposed Cost Share

Taxi Shuttle Combined Program

Local Cost

Fare Revenue

State and Federal 
Subsidy



University Cost

City Cost

Current Cost Share Proposed Cost Share

Taxi Shuttle

Local Cost

Fare Revenue

State and Federal 
Subsidy

Combined Program

58.4%

41.6%



Opportunity

• Role

– Determine the feasibility of merging the Platteville 
Shared-Ride Taxi and the UWP Student Shuttle

• Demand

• Cost Savings

• Service Expansion

✓
✓



Service 



C
u

rr
en

t 
R

o
u

te



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 R
o

u
te



P
ro

p
o

se
d

 R
o

u
te



Service - Taxi

• Maintain Current Service

– Satisfied Customers

• Expand Sunday Hours



Service - Overall

• Use savings for 
advertising and other 
improvements

• Do not increase costs

• Do not cut services



Conclusion



Opportunity

• Role

– Determine the feasibility of merging the Platteville 
Shared-Ride Taxi and the UWP Student Shuttle

• Demand

• Cost Savings

• Service Expansion

✓
✓
✓



Questions



Question: Commercial Route Biz 151

• Best Practice from Stevens Point

– Business Route completely funded by businesses

– “Sponsor a stop” program

– System based on square footage



Question: What Other Recommendations?
• Increase Taxi Service Hours

• Consider Late-Night Bus Service

• Use summers to annually evaluate the program

• Consider letting users depart between stops

• Integrate with the student government

• Use saved funding to leverage funding for transportation capital

• Apply early for the bulk of funding



Question: Budget Scenarios

• 1.1: Maximize Savings
• 1.2: 25% Savings
• 1.3: 10% Savings

• 2.1: Year-Round Service
• 2.2: 50% Summer Service
• 2.3: No Summer Service

“In what ways can we save the 
city and the university money?”

“What is the maximum amount 
of funding we can leverage, and 

how do we spend it?”



Question: Budget Scenarios

• 1.1: Maximize Savings
• 1.2: 25% Savings
• 1.3: 10% Savings

• 2.1: Year-Round Service
• 2.2: 50% Summer Service
• 2.3: No Summer Service

Service Hours

Flexible Recommendations



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COTINCIL PROCEEDINGS
SEPTEMBER 8,2014

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Dick Bonin, Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Council President Eileen Nickels, Amy
Seeboth-Wilson, and Barbara Stockhausen. Absent: None.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR
Daus asked to have separate action taken on the Class "B" Beer & "Class C" Wine License. Motion by
Daus, second by Seeboth-V/ilson to approve the consent calendar as follows: August 26,2014 Council
Meeting Minutes; Payment of Bills in the amount of 5702,829.25; August Financial Report; Appointment
of Robin Falzinger (PCA Representative) and re-appointment of Cindy Tang, Kristina Fields, and Tim
Ingram to the Community Safe Routes Committee (3 year term); One-Year Operator License to Abby L
Beske, Alexandria J Fedie, ZachD Goodwin, and Sarena P Heins; Two-Year Operator License to Bradley
J Brunette, Faye M Demes, Philip C Kettler, Agnes L Ledesma, Katie L Peterson, Mark A Redfern, and
Cassandra C Thomas; Banner Permit to Theatre of Ballet Arts of Platteville/\¿fineral Point for November 7

- December 8; and a Street Closing Permit for St Mary Parish Festival for September 28. Motion carried
7-0 on a roll call vote.

Motion by Denn, second by Seeboth-Wilson to waive the restriction set forth in Section 36.09(a)(c)
(premises with unpaid taxes or assessments) and recommend the approval of the Class "B" Beer & "Class
C" Wine License Application for Don Franklin, Platteville, for premises at 725 E Main Street (Dear
Orleans) for the reasons that Mr. Franklin was neither the property owner (now or in the past) and had no
responsibility for the payment of the property taxes and unpaid fire inspection fees. Motion carried 7-0 on
a roll call vote.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS. OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS. if any.
Daus invited the Council to the ribbon cutting ceremony at the Platteville Municipal Airport on October i3
at 5 PM to celebrate the work done on the taxiways.

REPORTS
A. Committee Reports - Meeting reports were submitted by the Police & Fire Commission and

Commission on Aging.
B. Other Reports

1. August Airport Financial Report
2. City Attorney Itemized Statement
3. August Water & Sewer Financial Report
4. Department Progress Reports - Written progress reports of department operations and activities

were submitted by the City Attorney, Director of Administration, Senior Center, EMS, City
Manager, Recreation, Community Planning & Development, and Public Works.

ACTION
A. Ordinønce 14-15 Amending the Official Trffic Map - 3 Hour Downtown Parking - Director of

Public Works Howard Crofoot reviewed that the ordinance was drafted in response to a business
owner request to extend the current 2 hour parking downtown to 3 hour parking. They cited
concerns that some businesses require longer service to customers than 2 hours. Crofoot noted that
in the past the current 2 hour parking ordinance was a compromise designed to allow maximum
use of prime parking spaces by customers during the day with appropriate turnover. This ordinance

Page I of3



would change 40 signs on streets in the downtown area to reflect 3 hour parking (using laminated
stickers rather than replacing fuIl signs). Nickels clarified that this ordinance would not affect
parking lots, only street parking. Bonin stated concern that the downtown business owners would
be back again in another 6 month or so complaining that there isn't enough parking. Seeboth noted
that there were several24 hour spots close to downtown. Denn and Stockhausen expressed favor
with the ordinance changing to 3 hours. Motion by Denn, second by Stockhause to adopt Ordinance
14-15 Amending the Official Traffic Map - 3 Hour Downtown Parking as presented. Motion
carried 4-3 on a roll call vote with Seeboth-Wilson, Daus, and Bonin voting against.

INFORMATION AND DISCUS SION
A. Contracted 2014-2016 Auditing Services -Direchor of Finance Duane Borgen explained that three

proposals from auditing firms were received. A summary sheet and copy of the fee structure from
each firm's auditing proposal was provided to the Council. Borgen stated he was in the process of
reviewing the proposals and checking references and will provide a recommendation at the next
meeting. Action at next meeting.

B. Conditional Use Permit for Home Occupøtion at 200 Jewett Street - Community Plaruring &
Development Director Joe Carroll explained the request is for a conditional use permit to operate
an intensive home occupation for a massage therapy business out of the residence a|200 Jewett
Street. The Plan Commission recommended approval. Action at next meeting.

C. Conditional Use Permitfor Home Occupation at 410 West Madison Street - Community Planning
& Development Director Joe Carroll explained the request is for a conditional use permit to operate
a business out of the 410 West Madison Street residence that involves the repair and refinishing of
furniture and the sale of firewood. The Plan Commission recommended approval with some
conditions. The applicant Terry Pohler answered questions of the Council related to concerns with
the appearance of the property, the wood in the front yard, the height of the stacked wood, and a
timeline of June L,2015 to move the current woodpile off of the neighboring property. Action at
next meeting.

D. Sign Approval þr a Bed and Breøldast at 130 North Hickory Street - Community Planning &
Development Director Joe Carroll explained the request is to allow a free standing sign in the front
yard at the bed and breakfast establishment at 130 North Hickory Street. The Plan Commission
recornmended approval. Action at next meeting.

E. Final PIat Approval for Platteville Industry Park #7 - Community Planning & Development
Director Joe Carroll explained that the Council approved the preliminary plat for this property (600
Eastside Road) at the húy 22d meeting, contingent upon having vehicular access restrictions to
Eastside Road noted on the plat. This property was recently purchased by the City with the intent
of using it for an expansion of the industry park. The property is divided into 9 lots that would be
suitable for a variety of industrial uses, ranging in size from 1 .7 acres to 7.5 acres. It also includes
an extension of Vision Drive from Eastside Road to Philips Road. The lots will be served by
utilities that will be installed as part of the industry park expansion project and all the lots will have
utility easements to accommodate the water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer mains. The Plan
Commission recommended approval. Action at next meeting.

ACTION
Motion to take the Consideration of Proposals þr the Sale of Kallembach Properties off the Table -N'dotion
by Daus, second by Denn to take the consideration of proposals for the sale of Kallembach properties off
the table. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

CLOSED SESSION
Motion by Daus, second by Denn to adjourn to closed session per 'Wisconsin Statute 19.S5(1)(e)
deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting
other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session -

Page 2 of3



Review of Proposals for Sale of Kallembach Properties - and reconvene to open session for possible action.
Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION TOPIC
Consider Accepting Proposals þr Sale of Kallembach Properties - Motion by Daus, second by
Stockhausen to award the sale of the following properties, contingent upon the submittal of a completed
residential offer to purchase document; submittal of a completed addendum to the residential offer to
purchase document; and the approval and execution of development agreement, as follows:
o River Valley lnitiatives

565 W Cedar Street for 520j49.76 - demolish and build new home
255 Division Street for $22,974 - demolish and build new home
335 Division Street for 527,758 - renovate and repair
420 Southwest Road for $24,716 - demolish and build 3-unit (with 440 SW Road)
440 Southwest Road for 529,411 - demolish and building 3-unit (with 420 SW Road)

r Rigafellers Enterprises LLC
260 S Chestnut Street for $33,750 - renovate and repair
235 Third Street for S35,250 - renovate and repair

o Drossler Properties LLC
185 Center Street for $15,000 - demolish and build new home
430 S Chestnut Street for $14,000 - demolish and build new home

o John & Dustin Duggan
310 W Gridley Street for $22,401- renovate and repair

o Dave & Judy kish
375 Irene Street for $25,000 - demolish and build new home

o Duane Wagner
1536 County Highway B for $5i,500 - renovate and repair

If any of the above decline, the Sub-Committee will reconvene and bring forward a recommendation.
Motion carried 6-1 on a ro11 call vote with Denn voting against. Denn commented that he thought it was
unfortunate that they were not able to raze allthe properties to provide an opportunity for affordable housing
- felt it would have been a much better use for the properties.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Stockhausen, second by Bonin to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0 on roll call vote. The meeting
was adjoumed at 9:05 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Martin
City Clerk

Page 3 of3



SCHEDULE OF BILLS

MOUND CITY BANK:

91512014 Payroll (Net Checks) (56423-56431)
91512014 Payroll (ACH Deposits) (136527-136690)
91512014 Schedule of Bills (56432-56439)

911212014 Schedule of Bills (56440-56462)
911712014 Schedule of Bills (56463-56561)

Total

$
$

$
$
$

3,908.18
107,687.18
74,385.05
16,635.57

1,548,788.77

The above listed bills are OK for payment and are thus recommended to the Council for payment.
Exceptions are noted and may be discussed at the Council meeting.



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0910412014 - 0911712014

Page: 1

Sep 17,2Q14 O9:26am

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = 1

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

09114 0910512014 56432 AFLAC MONTHLY PREM|UMS pR0830140 1 489.81
FLEX AFLAC Pay Period:
0813012014

MONTHLY PREMIUMS PRO83O14O 2 405,22 895.03
NON FLEX AFLAC
INSURANCE Pay Period:
08t30t2014

ïotal 56432 895.03

09114 O9IO5I2O14 56433 INTERNAL REVENUE SEF FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO83O14O 1 10,039.34
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period: 08/30/2014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO83O14O 2 10,039.34
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period: 08/30/2014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO83O140 3 2,347.91
MEDICARE Pay Period:
0813012014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO83O140 4 2,347.91
MEDICARE Pay Period:
08t30t2014

FEDERAL TNCOME ïAX pR0830140 5 14,723.45 39,497.95
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
0813012014

Total 56433 39,497.95

09114 O9IO5I2O14 56434 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP PRO83O14O 1 27O.OO 27O.OO
ICMA RETIREMENT Pay
Period: 08/30/2014

09114 0910512014 56435 Wl DEFERRED COMP BOr DEFERRED PR0830140 1 2,820.00
COMPENSATION
DEFERRED
COMPENSATION Pay
Period: 08/30/201 4

DEFERRED PR0830140 2 225.00 3,045.00
COMPENSATION WI
DEF-ROTH Pay Period:
08t30t2014

ïotal 56435 3,045.00

09114 0910512014 56436 Wr DEPT OF REVENUE STATE TNCOME TAX pR0830140 1 6,857.54 6,857.54
STATE WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
08t30t2014

09114 O9IO5I2O14 56437 WI RETIREMENT SYSTEM WRS RETIREMENT PRO83O14O 1 25.00
ADDL RETIREMENT
WITHHELD Pay Period:
08t30t2014

WRS RETIREMENT
EERC GEN RETIRE Pay

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0910412014 - 0911712014

Page: 2
Sep 17,2014 09:26am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Period: O8l3Ol2O14

WRS RETIREMENT
EERC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0813012014

WRS REÏIREMENT
EERC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 08/30i2014

WRS RETIREMENT
ERRC GEN RETIRE Pay
Period: 0813012014

WRS RETIREMENT
ERRC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0813012014

WRS RETIREMENT
ERRC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 08/30/201 4

CHILD SUPPORÏ CHILD
SUPPORT-WI SCTF Pay
Period: 08/30/2014

UNION DUES POLICE
UNION DUES Pay
Period: 08/30/2014

ACCT #4621
ACCT #7965
ACCT #5441
ACCT #9007
ACCT #11782
ACCT #12912
ACCT #13559
ACCT #13559

ACCT #100731447
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS
PRESCRIPT¡ON CO.PAYS
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS

BOND-CHRISTOPHER
HENSON

BOND-DON FRANKLIN
FORFEITURES
FORFEITURES
FORFEITURES
FORFEITURES

PR08301 40

PR0830140

PR0830140

PR0830140

PR0830140

PR0830140

2

3

1

2
J

4
5

6

7
B

1

I
2
3

4
5

b

1

1

1

1

1

6322.64
2,938.75

1,567.21

6,322.64

4,328.33

1,567.21 23,071.78

23,071.78ïotal 56437

09t14 0st05t2014

09t14 0910512014

1sh4 0911212014

Total 56440

09114 0911212014

09114 0911212014

Total 56442

09t14 09t12t2014

Total 56443

09114 0911212014

56438 WTSCTF

56439 WPPA/LEER

56440 CHIROPRACTICASSOCIA

56441 DEAN CLINIC
56442 DOCTORS PARK PHARMI

56443 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C(

PR0830140

PR0B301 40

091214
091214
091214
091214
091214
091214
091214
091214

2r 8.00

529.75

44.84
150.00

89.52
89.52

195.00
150.00

13.50
76.50

218.00

529.75

808.88

81.99

161.43

2,648.00

071614
0831 I 4

0831 1 4

0831'14

0831 1 4

0831 I 4

0831 l4

81.99
16.02
20.00
13.00
25.12
78.79

8.50

161.43

12648076

12672694

913t2014
9t4t2014
9t8t2014
9t9t2014

14.00

7s8.00
790.50
210.50
263.50
611.50

2,648.00

56444 HARCUS, MATTHEW P MEDICAL PMT REIMB 091214

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

80.00 80.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0910412014 - Ogl17l2O14

Page: 3

Sep 17,2014 09:26am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

09t14 0911212014

Total 56445

56445 HARTIG DRUG CO PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY 083114
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY 083114

1

2

I
2

3

1

1

2

J

46.15

26.15
20.00 46.1 5

309.50
100.00

40.99

150.r 0

228.90

2,073.31

22.34

2,346.71

300.00

298.00

09t14 09t12t2014 56446
09114 0911212014 56447

09t14 0911212014 56448

HOME HEALTH UNITED
JERALD KOWALSKI MEM(

K-MART PHARMACY

ACCT #05259
MEMORIAL-EMPLOYEES
FATHER

PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS

090514
910312014

091214
091214
091214

309.50
100.00

16.57
22.42

2.00

Total 56448

09114 0911212014

09114 0911212014

Total 56450

09t14 0st1212014

Total 56451

09t14 0911212014

Total 56452

09114 0911212014

Total 56453

09114 0911212014

09t14 09t12t2014

Total 56455

09114 0911212014

PURKAPILE, KRISTINE

ROSEMEYER JONES CHII

ACCT
#D8008099083-4129

ACCT #0081406504125

FINAL FLEX MEDICAL
CLAIM REIMB

ACCT #5197
ACCT #56O2.DEAN

080614
080614

06/06-06/20

06/06-06/20

091214

091214
o91214

1426601 9t1tI
9t01t2014

40.99

56449 LAFAYETTE CryCLERK( FORFEITURES
56450 MADISON RADIOLOGISTS ACCT #99963

ACCT #93834
ACCT #85626

5645I MEDICAL ASSOCIATES CI ACCT #82.85777
ACCT #85-72323
ACCT #66-93717
ACCT #78-38295
ACCT #72-52042
ACCT #68-75371
ACCT #84-00715
ACCT #84-00715
ACCT #65-93230
ACCT #65-93230

56452 MERCY HEALTH SERVICE ACCT#15100
ACCT #15100

56453 MERCY MEDICAL CENTEÍ

9t10t2014
06-07
06-07
06-07

1 50.1 0

99.20
7.30

122.40

228.90

091214
091214
091214
091214
091214
091214
091214
091214
091214
091214

1

2

3

4
5

6

7
I
9

l0

127.89
90.27
39.24

250.1 I
425.95
977.32

52.98
s2.99
28.24
28.24

2,073.31

11.17
11.17

22.34

489.20

1,857.51

2.346.71

56454 300.00

238.50
59.50

56455

56456 SCENIC RIVERS ENERGY WATER & SEWER BILL
SERVICES

298.00

4,348.00
371.35

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

4,719.35



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0910412014 - 0911712014

Page: 4
Sep 17,2014 Og:26am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 56456

09t14 09t12t2014

09t14 09t12t2014

Total 56458

09t14 09112t2014
09114 09112t2014
09t14 09112t2014

09114 0911212014

Total 56462

09t14 09t17t2014

Total 56463

09114 0911712014

09114 0911712014

09114 0911712014

56457 SCOTT, PAMELA

56458 SOUTHWESTHEALTH CE

56459 ST MARYS DEAN VENTUF
56460 ST MARY'S HOSPITAL
56461 TIMMERMAN, MIKE

56462 WKM PSYCHOLOGY

56463 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L

56464 ANDERSEN, KATHERINE

56465 AXLEY BRYNELSON LLP

56466 BADGER WELDING SUPP

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB.

ACC't #841944
ACCT #919498
ACCT #905178
ACCT #846690
ACCT #882572

ACCT #900120619
ACCT #40947955
FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB.

ACCT #17051869RT
ACCT #16952666C8F
ACCT #16952666C8F

ELECTRIC/H EATI NG-CITY
HALL

ELECTRIC/HEATING-FIRE
DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME
MNGMT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-EMS
ELECTRIC/HEATING-STRI
LIGHTING

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG-STOI
LIGHTS

ELECTRIC/HEATING-MUS
ELECTRIC/HEATING-SR
CENTER

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG-PARI
ELECTRIC/HEATING-POO

REFUND DAMAGE
DEPOSIT

LEGAL SERVICES-D
KALLEMBACH

OXYGEN - EMS
REFILL OXYGEN - PD

MONÏHLY CYLINDER
RENTAL-EMS

MONTHLY CYLINDER
RENTAL-POLICE

REFILL OXYGEN - PD

OXYGEN & REFILL
OXYGEN-EMS

4,719.35

091214

091214
091214
091214
091214
091214

1

2

J
4
5

1

1

1

1

2

3

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9
10

1

,|

1

'l

1

1

1

1

1 I 8.16

177.42
't 6.69

416.70
448.37
270.71

1 r 8.16

1,329.89

46.55
17.00

170.00

538.32

12,323.67

50.00

1,971 .34

1,329.89

0711
072414
091214

091214
o91214
091214

9t17t2014

9t17t2014

9t17t2014

9t17t2014
9t17t2014

9t17t2014

9t17t2014
9t17t2014

9117t2014
911712014

2000425.002

601 932

224864
224865
3233878

3233880

3235174
3235514

46.55
17.00

170.00

479.04

29.64
29.64

538.32

30.93

1,038.75

7.66

220.34
7,578.90

393.66

1,060.95

304.68

1,629.05
58.75

12,323.67

50.00

1,971.34

25.51
29.25
12.40

2.79

29.25
69.97

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

169.17



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0910412014 - 0911712014

Page: 5

Sep 17,2014 09:26am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 56466

09t14 09t17t2014

09114 0911712014

09t14 09t17t2014

Total 56469

09114 0911712014

Total 56470

09t14 09t17t2014

56467 BONTN, D|CK

56468 BRUNETTE, TREVOR
56469 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

56470 CARQUESTAUTO PARTS

56471 CENTURYLINK

REIMB COUNCIL
EXPENSES

MILEAGE-EMS

POLICE DEPÏ CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
RECREATION DEPT
CHARGES

RECREATION DEPT
CHARGES

RECREATION DEPT
CHARGES

RECREATION DEPT
CHARGES

EMS CHARGES
EMS CHARGES
EMS CHARGES
EMS CHARGES
CLERK CHARGES
ELECTION CHARGES
ELECTION CHARGES
CITY MANAGER
CHARGES

CITY MANAGER
CHARGES

COMPUTER CHARGES
SUNSHINE FUND
CHARGE

ELECTION CHARGES
ELECTION CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES
CEMETERY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
SENIOR CENTER
CHARGES

AIRPORT CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES

1 69.1 7

56.80

36.96
36.80
13.94

255.00
356.00

4.48 -

566.47
54.75
63.42

80.44

56.80

36.96

80.44

I,825.00

1125.60
358.4'1

604.00
3,105.00

270.17
11.38

64.68
235.00

19.00

1,241.00
139.00

74.91

3.02 -

36.57
198.30
234.75
220.00

48.61

38.71 11,349.85

11,349.85

812712014

9t4 & 9t10t20
812-91212014

812-91212014

812-91212014

812-91212014

812-91212014

8t2-9t2t2014
812-91212014

Bl2-91212014

Bl2-91212014

8t2-9t2t2014

8t2-9t2t2014

812-9t2t2014
8t2-9t2t2014
812-9t2t2014
812-912t2014

812-9t2t2014
812-9t2t2014
812-9t2t2014
8t2-9t2t2014

8t2-9t2t2014

812-9t212014

812-91212014

8t2-91212014

8t2-9t2t2014
812-91212014

812-91212014

812-91212014

812-91212014

812-91212014

8t2-9t2t2014

10

1

1

2

3

4
5

6
7

B

1

2

3

11

12

l3
14

15

16

17

18
lo

20

21

22

23
24
25
26
27
28

29
30

SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT AUGUST 201

SUPPLIES.STREET DEPT AUGUST 201

SUPPLIES-PARKSDEPT AUGUST20l

5.57
3.48
5.43

14.48

PHONE
CHARGES-ADMIN

PHONE
CHARGES-POLICE DEPT

910312014

910312014

615.84

1,003.03

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

14.48



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0910412014 - 0911712014

Page: 6
Sep 17,2014 09:26am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

ïotal 56471

PHONE CHARGES-F|RE 910312014 3 143.52
DEPT

PHONE CHARGES-EMS 9/03/2014 4 41.20

PHONE 9t03t2014 5 138.04
CHARGES-EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

PHONE 9t03t2014 6 92.38
CHARGES-STREET DEPT

PHONE 9103t2014 7 46.45
CHARGES-MUSEUM

PHONE 9t03t2014 8 36.38
CHARGES-ROUNTREE
GALLERY

PHONE 9t0312014 I 37.28
CHARGES-SENIOR CTR

PHONE 9t03t2014 10 50.85
CHARGES-PARKS

PHONE CHARGES-POOL 9t03t2014 11 21.34
PHONE 910312014 12 M.39
CHARGES-RECREATION

PHONE 9t03t2014 13 137.60
CHARGES-LIBRARY

PHONE 9t13t2014 14 22736 2,635.66
CHARGES-AIRPORT

2,635.66

49114 0911712014 56472 CENTURYLTNK A|RPORT LONG 8t31t2014 1 .14
DISTANCE

GALLERY LONG 813112014 2 .07
DISTANCE

RECREATION LONG BI31I2O14 3 .07
DISÏANCE

CITY MANAGER LONG BI31I2O14 4 .04
DISTANCE

CITY CLERK LONG BI31I2O14 5 .03
DISTANCE

EMS LONG DISTANCE 813112014 6 3.88
ENGINEERING LONG 813112014 7 .15
DISTANCE

FIRE DEPT LONG 813112014 8 .07
DISTANCE

LIBRARY LONG 8t31t2014 I .27
DISTANCE

MUSEUM LONG 8t31t2014 10 .12
DISTANCE

PARKS DEPT LONG 813112014 11 .25
DISTANCE

POLICE DEPT LONG 8t31t2014 12 57.43
DISTANCE

POOL LONG DTSTANCE 8t31t2014 13 .35
RECREATTON LONG 8t31t2014 14 .07
DISTANCE

SENIOR CENTER LONG 813112014 15 ,60
DISTANCE

WATER & SEWER LONG 8t31t2014 16 .57 64.11
DISTANCE

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATIEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0910412014 - 0911712014

Page: 7

Sep 17,2014 09:26am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 56472 64.11

09114 0911712014 56473 CINTAS CORPORATTON # BROWN MATS - POLTCE 446594587 I 96.68 96.68
DEPT

09114 0911712014 56474 CwIC SYSTEMS LLC SUPPORT CVC12016 2r, I 1,851.00 I,851.00
FEES-FINANCE DEPT

09114 0911712014 56475 COMELEC SERVTCES rNC POLTCE DEPT CHARGE 430950-rN I 391.35 391.35
09114 0911712014 5ô476 CVTKOTA COMPANY,THE EMS COLLECTTONS 12109 1 3,192.77 3,192.77
09114 0911712014 56477 DEAN CLTNTC ACCT #100569936 07t3-24t14 1 123.03

ACCT #'100346606 07t3-24t14 2 98.93 221 .56

Tolal 56477 221.96

09114 0911712014 56478 DELTA 3 ENGINEERTNG rì POOL REPAIRS 8801 I 94.50 94.50
09114 0911712014 56479 DEPT OF ADM|N|STRATIC PLUMB/UN|FORM DWELL 3629 9t17114 I 18.00 18.00

CODES-BI

09114 0911712014 56480 DEWEY'S TIRE REPAIR SUPPLIES/PARTS-STREE 91912014 1 13.00 13.00
DEPT

09114 0911712014 5648I DROESSLER, ANDREA FINAL FLEX MEDICAL 091714 1 295.00
CLAIM REIMB

FLEX DEPENDENÏ CARE 09'1714 2 384.00 679.00
REIMB

Total 56481 679.00

09114 0911712014 56482 DUGGAN, DAVE BOOTS AND WORK 9t8t2014 1 181.88 181.88
PANTS-STREET DEPT

09114 0911712014 56483 EAGLE ENGRAVTNG rNC MABAS TAGS-FIRE DEpr 2ü4-2052 1 55.00 55.00
09114 0911712014 56484 EASTMAN CARTWRIGHT SUPPLIES FOR MUSEUM 20012430 1 5.10 5.10
09114 0911712014 56485 ED M FELD EQUTP CO tNC F|RE DEPT CHARGES 266876-tN 1 30.00 30.00
09114 0911712014 56486 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PI AMBULANCE SUPPLIES 1674792 1 357.13 357.13
09114 0911712014 56487 FAHERTY tNC GARBAGE & 89254 1 80.31 80.31

RECYCLING-POLICE
DEPT

09114 0911712014 56488 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES-CEMETERY WIPIA69135 1 77.59
SUPPLIES-CEMETERY WIPIA69136 1 6.9,1 - 70.68

Total 56488 70.68

09114 0911712014 56489 FEYEN MACHTNERY RENT STUMP 9t3t2014 1 r,200.00 l,200.00
GRINDER-FORESTRY

09114 0911712014 56490 FTREFTGHTER'S DAUGHTT F|RE PREVENTTON 1678 1 36.60 36.60
SUPPLIES

09114 0911712014 56491 FOX VALLEY TECH COLU REGISTRATTON-POL|CE Tp8238510 I 50.00 50.00
DEPT

09114 0911712014 56492 GORDON FLESCH COMPI COPIES-CLERK tN10908421 1 30.00
coPlEs-couNcrl rN10908421 2 15.00
coPlES-crTY MANAGER rN10908421 3 139.83 184.83

ïotal 56492 184.83

a9h4 0911712014 56493 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C( FORFETTURES 09t15t2014 1 273.50
BOND-JARED MCPTKE 12699210 1 263.50
FORFETTURES 9t11t2014 I 187.90 724.90

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0910412014 - 0911712014

Page: I
Sep 17,2014 09:26am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 56493 724.90

09114 0911712014 56494 GRANT CTY REGTSTER O ANNEXATTON OF 1536 764977 1 30.00 30.00
CÏY HWY B

09114 0911712014 56495 GRASSPRO LAWNCARE I WEED AND GRASS 1658 1 35.00 35.00
MOWING

05114 0911712014 56496 GREEN CTY CLERK OF C' FORFEITURES 09t15t2014 1 IO.OO 10.00
09114 0911712014 56497 HARCUS, MATTHEW P MEDTCAL pMT RETMB 0517't4 1 40.00 40.00
09114 0911712014 56498 HEISER HARDWARE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 72351 1 76.90

FIRE DEPÏ CHARGES 72372 1 15.99
FIRE DEPT CHARGES 74035 'I 54.41
FIRE DEPT CHARGES 76536 1 59.97 207.27

Total 56498 207.27

09114 0911712014 56499 INGERSOLL PLUMBTNG/H TOTLETS-PARKS DEpr 7869 I 2,375.00 2,375.00
09114 0911712014 56500 IVERSON CONSTRUCTTOT COLD MtX - ST DEPT 5100006617 1 297.16 297.16
09114 0911712014 56501 rwr MOTOR PARTS SUPPL|ES-STREET DEpr 5l-924768 1 61.55 61.55
09114 0911712014 56502 JOHNSON BLOCK & CO r¡ AUDtr CHGS 416890 1 475.00 475.00
09114 09117t2014 56503 JOHNSON, BILL RETMB MEAL 9t09t2014 1 7.81 7.81

EXPENSE-STREETS

09114 0911712014 56504 KROMER CO LLC SUPPL|ES/PARTS-PARKS 44270 1 192.72 192.72
09114 0911712014 56505 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICI LANGUAGE 3439686 1 55.59

I NTERPRETATION-POLICI
DEPT

LANGUAGE 3439709 1 26.33
INTERPRETATION-EMS

LANGUAGE 34r'7061 1 7.31 89.23
I NTERPRETATION-POLICI
DEPT

Total 56505 89.23

09114 0911712014 56506 LEIBFRIED FEED SERVICI GRASS SEED-PARKS 12494 1 1OO.5O

MUSEUM CHARGES 12865 I 86.11 186.6I

Total 56506 186.61

09114 0911712014 56507 MCGU|RE tNC BROADWAY STREET 1-14#5 1 47,028.33
RECONSTRUCTION

BROADWAY STREET 1-'t4#5 2 220,716.11 267,744A4
RECONSTRUCTION

Total 56507 267.744.44

09114 0911712014 56508 MEDICAL ASSOCTATES Cr ACCT #86-81876 08t14 1 184.32
ACCT #73-87038 08t14 2 63.37 247.69

Total 56508 247.69

09114 0911712014 56509 MENARDS SUPPLTES - EMS 44607 1 199.98 199.98
09114 0911712014 56510 MEYER, DOUGLAS REFUND AMBULANCE 6t7t2014 1 18.00 18.00

OVERPYMT

09114 0911712014 56511 MINNESOTA L|FE TNSURA MONTHLY L|FE tNS 04710210t14 1 8.32
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0910412014 - 0911712014

Page: I
Sep 17,2014 09:26am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

PREMTUM 04710210t14 2 2.02
MONTHLY L|FE tNS 04710210t14 3 36.52
PREMIUM

MONTHLY L|FE tNS 04710210t14 4 44j0
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE tNS 04710210t14 5 32.49
PREMIUM

MONTHLY L|FE tNS 04710210t14 6 .67
PREMIUM

MONTHLY L|FE tNS 04710210t14 7 195.53
PREMIUM

MONTHLY L|FE tNS 04710210t14 I 22.93
PREMIUM

MONTHLY L|FE tNS 047102 10114 I 18.71
PREMIUM

MONTHLY L|FE tNS 047102 10114 10 47.04
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE tNS 047102 10t14 11 56.90
PREMIUM

MONTHLY L|FE rNS 04710210t14 12 76.38
PREMIUM

MONTHLY L|FE rNS 047',t0210t14 13 2.81
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE rNS 04710210t14 14 8"75
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE rNS 04710210t14 15 14.62
PREMIUM

MONTHLY L|FE rNS 04710210t14 't6 9.32
PREMIUM

MONïHLY LIFE rNS 04710210t14 17 62.02
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE rNS 04710210t14 18 79.23
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE tNS 04710210t14 19 11.96
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE tNS 04710210t14 20 54.12
PREMIUM

MONTHLY L|FE tNS 04710210t14 21 12.60
PREMIUM

MONTHLY L|FE tNS 047102 10114 22 5.97
PREMIUM

MONTHLY L|FE tNS 047102 10114 23 25.07
PREMIUM

MONTHLY L|FE rNS 04710210t14 24 144.11
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE tNS 04710210t14 25 224.01
PREMIUM

MONTHLY L|FE rNS 047102 10t14 26 761.15
PREMIUM

MONïHLY L|FE rNS 04710210t14 27 152.25 2,109.60
PREMIUM

Total 5651 I 2,109.60

09114 0911712014 56512 MOMENTUM B|KES LLC TUNE-UP POLTCE B|KE 90314102710 1 1M.99 164.99
09114 0911712014 56513 MORRTSSEY PRTNTTNG rN BROCHURES-POLICE 32290 1 485.00 485.00

DEPT

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0910412014 - 0911712014

Page: 10

Sep 17,2014 09:26am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

09114 0911712014 56514 MOUND C|TY BANK PRTNCTPAL L.T. NOTES 10t1t2014 1 468,560.25
TNTEREST L.T. NOTES 1011t2014 2 152,183.52
PRTNCTPAL TtF #4 10t1t20't4 3 150,000.00
TNTEREST TrF #4 10t1t2014 4 10,500.00
TNTEREST TrF #6 10t1t2014 5 47,258.77
TNTEREST TtF #7 10t1t2014 6 6,250.00 834,752.54

Total 56514 834,752.54

09114 0911712014 56515 MOUND CrrY BANK PRTNCTPAL TrF #5 9t30t2014 1 115,000.00
INTEREST TrF #5 9130t2014 2 67,550.69 182,550.69

Total 56515 182,550.69

09114 0911712014 56516 MSA PROFESSIONAL SEF STRATEGIC PLANNING 1 1 160.00 160.00
SESSION

09t14 09t17t2014 56517 My T|RES tNC TTRES - ST 91641 1 526.56
T|RES -PD 91641 2 1,552.80
STREET DEPT CHARGES 91658 1 96j2 2,175.48

Total 56517 2,175.48

09114 0911712014 56518 NELSON, NTJOLE REFUND AMBULANCE 9t4t2014 1 103.94 103.94
OVERPYMT

09114 0911712014 56s19 oFFTCE DEPOT TONER-PD 72906144200 1 245.67 245.67
09114 0911712014 56520 PETry CASHiMUSEUM SUPPLTES FOR G|FT 9t09t2014 1 9.00

SHOP-MUSEUM

SUPPLTES FOR G|FT 9t09t2014 2 12.20 21.20
SHOP-MUSEUM

Total 56520 21.20

09114 0911712014 5652'I PIONEER FORD SALES L] POLICE CHARGE 21387 1 B.2O

POLTCE CHARGE 91775 r 1'1 'r.66 119.86

Total 56521 1 19.86

09114 OSI17I2O14 56522 PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUPI SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT 813112014 1 2.09
SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 813112014 2 40.98
SUPPLTES-EMS 8t31t2014 3 5.84
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 813112014 4 56.60
SUPPLTES-MUSEUM 8t31t2014 5 207.73 313.24

lolal 56522 313.24

09114 0911712014 56523 PLATTEVILLE CLEANERS FIRE DEPT CHARGES 3379 1 2.60
FIRE DEPT CHARGES 6618 1 20.65 23.25

Total 56523 23.25

09114 0911712014 56524 PLATTEVTLLE REGTONAL G|FT 10489-14 9t8t I 250.00
CERTIFICATES-RECREAT

GIFT 10489-14 9t8t 2 85.00 335.00
CERTIFICATES-RECREAT

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0910412014 - 0911712014

Page: 11

Sep'17, 2014 09:26am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 56524 335.00

09t14 09t17t2014 56525 PLATTEVTLLE VETERTNAF MONTHLY 812612014 1 425.08 425.08
CHARGES-POLICE DEPT

09t14 09t17t2014 56526 PRECISIONAUTOMOTIVE TOWTO 22942 1 150.00
IMPOUND-POLICE DEPT

TOWTO 22943 1 150.00 300.00
IMPOUND-POLICE DEPT

Total 56526 300.00

09t14 09t17t2014 s6527 PREFERRED GLASS SERVTCE DOOR-POLICE 2191 1 360.65 360.65
DEPT

09t14 09t17t2014 56528 PURKAPTLE, KRTST|NE TRA|NTNG 8t19,8126-812 1 54.20 54.20
REIMBURSEMENT-POLICI

09t14 09t17t2014 56529 QUILL CORPORATTON OFFTCE 5627418 1 25.99 25.99
SUPPLIES-FINANCE
DEPT

09t14 0911712014 56530 RED THE UNTFORM TATLC UNTFORM HONOR W5B015A I 69.95
GUARD REHLINGER-PD

uNrFoRM HONOR W58016 I 69.95 139.90
GUARD TERPSTRA-PD

Total 56530 139.90

09t14 09t17t2014 56531 REHLTNGER, PAUL RE|MB FLEX CHTLD 091714 1 440.00 440.00
CARE EXPENSES

09t14 09t17t2014 56532 RELTABLE OFFTCE SUPPL LTBRARY OFFTCE FQV65200 1 103.39 103.39
SUPPLIES

09t14 0911712014 56533 RELTANT F|RE APPARATL SUPPLTES-F|RE DEPT 114-12969 1 159.47 159.47

09114 0911712014 56534 ROTARY CLUB OF SW WI ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 2014 1 125.00 I25.OO
DUES-CITY MNGR

09114 0911712014 56535 SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY LL REPAIR GEAR- FIRE 45763 1 BO9.O9 809.09
DEPT

09t14 09t17t2014 56536 SCHRECK, Krp RDA GRANT 65 S 4TH & RDA GRANT 1 2,000.00 2,000.00
1O E PINE

09114 0911712014 56537 SCOTT IMPLEMENT SUPPLIES-PARKS DEPT 84936 1 6.58 6.58

09t14 09t17t2014 56538 SHARP ELECTRONICS CC COPTER 10071822 1 145.23 145.23
MAINTENANCE-CD&P

09114 0911712014 56539 SHERWIN WILLTAMS PAINT-STREET DEPT 4570-2 1 637.00

SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 4570-2 2 12.29 649.29

Total 56539 649_29

09t14 09t17t2014 56540 SIGNS TO GO! rNC DECALS FOR POLTCE 19051 1 185.00 185.00
CARS

09t14 09t17t2014 5654r STMPLEXGRINNELL LP ANNUAL BACKFLOW 77221881 1 132.00 132.00
SYSTEM-CITY HALL

09t14 09t17t2014 56542 SoUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #844305 04-07114 1 28.58

ACCT #847253 04-07114 2 225.94

ACCT #853165 04-07114 3 81.52 336.04

Total 56542

09t14 09t17t2014 56543 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE LABS-POLTCE DEPT 825289 812711 I 28.00

LABS-POLTCE DEPT 825289 812711 2 28"00

336.04

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0910412014 - 0911712014

Page: 12

Sep 17,2014 O9:26am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

RANDOM DRUG & 850225 8t17t1 1 46.00
ALCOHOL
TESTING-POLICE DEPT

NEW HTRES DRUG & 850225 8t1711 2 23.00
ALCOHOL TESTING.CITY
MGR ASSIST

EMS SUPPLTES 870999 8t2711 1 227.15 352.15

Total 56543 352.15

09114 0911712014 56544 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CT ACCT #350005037 06-07t14 1 50.26
ACCT #350005568 06-07114 2 14.27 64.53

Total 56544 64.53

09114 0911712014 56545 SOUTHWEST OPPORTUN JANTTORTAL 15766 1 1,716.25 1,71625
SERVICES-POLICE DEPT

09114 0911712014 56546 SOUTHWESTTECHNTCAL CPRCARDS-EMS 9562 1 248/0 248.40
09114 0911712014 56547 ST MARYS DEAN VENTUF ACCT#900092300 07t14 1 86.55

ACCT #900008965 07t14 2 17 .3r 103.86

Total 56547

09114 0911712014 s6548 ST MARYS DEAN VENTUF ACCT #5001229745 550349516 1 337.37 337.37
09114 0911712014 56549 STETNHOFF, CONNTE MTLEAGE 9t10-9t12t201 1 104.16 104.16
09114 0911712014 56550 TAPCO SUPPLTES-STREET DEPT t4657336 1 851.35 85r.35
09114 0911712014 56551 T|FCO TNDUSTRTES SUPPLTES-ST. DEPT. 70980503 I 95.55 95.55
09114 0911712014 56552 TTMMERMAN, M|KE RETMB MEAL 9t09t14 1 9.92 9,92

EXPENSE.STREETS

09114 0911712014 56553 TOP HAT tNC FARES-SENIOR CENTER 1782 1 12.50 12.50
09114 0911712014 56554 TRICOM |NC/RAD|O SHAC STREET DEPT CHARGE 10290062 1 49.99 49.99
09114 0911712014 565s5 TR|-STATE ADJUSTMENT AMBULANCE 8t29t2014 1 256.66 256.66

COLLECTIONS

09114 0911712014 56556 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS. - 51232524 1 20.53 20.53
EMS

09114 0911712014 56557 UTILITY SALES AND SER\ ANNUAL AERIAL 52211-IN 1 425.00
INSPECÏION &
DIELECÏRIC TEST

ANNUAL AERTAL 52212-tN 1 425.00 850.00
INSPECTION &
DIELECTRIC TEST

Total 56557 850.00

09114 O9I17I2O'14 56558 WEBER PAPER COMPAN' SUPPLIES-PARKS 576542 1 286.35
SUPPL|ES-PARKS 578031 1 245.66 532.01

Total 56558 s32.01

09114 0911712014 56559 WTALLTANCE FOR RETtRt REFUND DAMAGE 09t15t2014 1 30.00 30.00
DEPOSIT

09114 0911712014 56560 WI DEPT OF ADMINISTRA BUILDING PERMIT SBD5823 1 14.00 14.00
MATERIALS

09114 0911712014 56561 Wl DEPT OF JUSTTCE RECORD CHECKS - EMS G31429t2t14 1 30.00
RECORD CHECKS - L2205T 91211¿ 1 112.00 142.00
POLICE DEPT

r 03.86

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0910412014 - 0911712014

Page: 13
Sep 17,2014 09:26am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 56561

Totals: 1,437,193.41 1.437,193.41

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = I

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



V*"rrti"g 'ht 
Goú lit"

PLlryTTEVILLE
wtscoNSrN

Itt¡¡ttt ttl lltt I t¡ir¡'t'.tilt ol lli.ttottsttt I'lultt'villr

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST
As of 9l9ll4

Historic Preservation Commission Alternate (partial - term expires 5l1ll5)
Museum Board (4-year term)
Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) Alternate (partial -term expires 411116)

Upcomine in October
Board of Appeals (Zoning) (3-year term)
Board of Appeals (Zoning) 2 Alternate positions (3-year terms)
Community Development Board (3-year term)

Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the
City Clerk's office in the Municipal Building at75 N Bonson Street, Platteville,'WI or
online at www.platteville.org. Please note that most positions require City residency.



PROPOSED LICENSES
September 23,2074

Change of Agent
- Walgreens Co., Deerfield, (Jared Baker, Agent), for premises at 675 S Water Street

('t/üalgreens #12498)

One-Year Operators License
- Cassandra L Fulton
- Colten R Tuescher

Two-Year Operators License
- Taylor J Wescott
- Nicole E Simmons



¿'l'\-
Route (or acbach map)

ì fr í:i -lt,

Number of Participants

of Liability rnsurance Vt.,in,{it,

tc

LN
TfIER

.4. /t
Chcck ou", S/''Paracle

ú watk-a-rhon

n orher

R A D E, W A
I
A-

====;=====
permit requested

of organization equesting

tL4ft€

Da Ee,/Time ) // t

CIT
LK-

OF PLA
T H O N, R U

P.E.RMIT

TTCVTL
N, O R O

=====

P

DaÈe

NaÎne

.Anount.

Name of

å,ddres s

sï

L

pe

4
rmit

u

Insurance Company

.-i"..
Name of

Addre s s

Phone

Parade Marshall_

lj-{LÌ-f

Certificate Received:

){

[] Run

MII,AR

.-r ¿)nyl

Assembly Àrea

Disbanding .A.rea

l.lame of represenËative of the organization
Þro

i:,{}t
ìr
¡V

Signature of person requesting permit

Ci'ty Ordinance 4I. O?

i_+-
i

fiiYtufu
'fr.pily

who can

t:ì $50.00 fee accompanies this
appL ication

ttlq,'¡"'/+ t
be contacted in the event of a

Ee approved

Approved by the City Council

Issúed by
CiLy Clerk

charged): $

Reeeipt il

n-A
NU nuqu"st fee ro be waived

I

Fee (if



CERTIFICATE OF COVIIRAGE
STATE OF WISCONSIN

This is to certify that coverage described below is ef/ective per the statutory cruthorit¡t
referenced. This certificate is nol a policy or a binder o.f insurance ctnd doe:s not in uny
way alter, amend or exlend the coverage alforded by any reference herein. The coverage
is subject to all terms and conditions oJ'the statutory authority.

ì<X***{<*{<*t<X{.t<*:ß++{<t<**t<*r}Xt<X<*rl.t<***{<{<{<{<*t<**t<**tr<*rf¡F{<**.{<t<*'ß**{<t<,lr{ct<*+*(4c,1.*,F:ß{<{<

The entry of XX in thís column means that the coverage is affordecl per this cerfificate and the
statute referenced.

*{s+{<t<>F*c{<**t<**{<r,<rÉ++4(t***x*{<{<*<{<t<xf<*{<*t*{:****t<{.*{<d<**+***{<t<{<t<*t<t<+tF*****rk*,r*

4q{'****X{<*rl**t<{<*{<****t<*+{<*t<*X**t{<*{<{<*{<***{<i<*{<+***)',<**c*****r<{<t<**{<tç*,k***

ISSUED TO: ISSUED BY:

City of Platteville
c/o City Clerk
PO Box 780

Platteville, WI 53 8 I 8

Amç Sponn
Amy Spohn, Campus Risk Manager

STATE AGENCY:

Board of Regents of the
University of Wisconsin System

PO Box 8010
Madison, WI 53715

CAMPUS NAME:
UW PLATTEVILLE

DATE ISSUED:
Septenrber 10,2014

KIND OF COVERAGE XX STATUTORY REFERENCES
Worker's Compensation
Liability XX Sec, 895,46(1) and 893.82
Automobile Liability
Property

DATES OF COVERAGE: October 11,2014

DESCRIPTION OF COVERAGE: Coverage as afforded by statutory reference for UW-
Platteville, its agents and employees of the U'W-Platteville,
while acting within the scope of their duties while
participatins in the Homecomins Parade.



Check one: t] Parade

fK) w"rt-*.lou-.

n oLhercPARADE, WAL

===========

Date Fermit reguesLed

Name of organization

PLATT
ON, RUN,
RT4TT

Run

LAR
BVILLE
OR OTHER SIMI

ITY OF
K-A-TH

P. E.

requesting permit

DaÈe/Time

Route (or at,tach map)

'. t:C tv1

Number

Anount

Name of

Address

Name of

Address

Phone

Assembly Area

Disbanding Area

Name of
problem I

of Participants

of Liability Insurance

fnslrrance Company

Parade Marshall

Signature of person requesting permit

City Ordinance 4L.O7

t:l $50..00 fee accompanies this
application

Approved by the City Council

Issùed by
City Clerk

Fee (if charged): $

care Received: ql( 
lA -,Dare)

lel"nu*=¿ V;o Wrce-MrLwQJvS hhlþ
representat,ive of the organization rvho can be contacted in the event of a

Phone:

F Request fee to be waived

Receipt ll



-- FAMIADV.OI THARMSMYERS

ACOFTD'
\--- GERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

911612014

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLYANDCONFERSNORIGHTSUPONTHECERTIFICATEHOLDER.THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BYTHEPOLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: lf the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. lf SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may requlre an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

TRICOR, lnc. - Platteville
1370 N. Water Street
Platteville, Wl 53818

$l$ll'' Tammv Harms-Mvers. CIC

illPN-l --,,.16081348-2421 I lÍìâ u",, (608) 723-6440

F-##þ"". tha rmsmvers@tricori nsurance.com
INSIIRFRf SI ÂFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

¡¡srjpEp ¡ 
' 
NSI / West Bend Mutual

INSURED

Family Advocates lnc
PO Box 705
Platteville, Wl 53818

INSURER B :

INSIJRÊR C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSIJRER F

COVERAGES TE NUMBER REVISION NUMBEI{:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACTOROTHERDOCUMENTWITHRESPECTTOWHICHTHIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE TNSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREINISSUBJECTTOALLTHETERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS-

NSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE

quul
tNsn POLICY NUMBER LIMITS

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

-l"ro,r.-"oo= lXlo""ro
PLUS PAKruOL PD 25OO

X i\¡ST0301083 01t01t2014 01t01t2015
EACH OCCURRENCÉ $ 500,00(
DAMAGE IORINIhL)
PREMISES lEa occurrence) $ 200,00(

X MED EXP lAnv one Þerson) $ 10,00(

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 500,00r

GEI J'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

ro,-'"" fl lå8i [-l ro"
GENERAL AGGREGATE s 1,000,001

X PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG S 1,000,001

$

A
AUl

X

'OMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO
ALLOWNED N SCHEDULED
AUTOS I I AUTOS

HTREDAUTos I xl Ì3|;or**to
t-t

NST0301 0831 5 0110112014 0'il01t2015

:O SINGLÊ Lll/lT $ 500.00(

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $

BODILY INJURY (Per accidentl $

AMAGE $

$

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB
OCCUR

CLAII¿IS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE $

AGGREGATE $

DED I I RETENTION$ $

A

WORKERS COMPENSATION
aND ËMPLOYERS' LIAB|L|TY Y / N
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNEFYEXECUTIVE I-
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? L(Mandatory ¡n NH)
lfyes, describe under
DFScRIPTION OF OPERATIONS bêlôw

N/A
icr03004s4 01t01t2014 0'1t01t2015

A I STATIITE

E.L, EACH ACCIDENT s 100,00(

E.L. DISEASE. EA EMPLOYEI 100,00($

E L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ s00,00(

A troperty ,¡ST0301083 01t01t2014 01t0'12015

DESCRIPTIONOFOPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACORDl0l,AddltlonalRemarksSchedule,maybeattachedifmorespaceisrequlred)
)ity of Platteville is additional insured with respect to the General Liability coverage. Coverage applies only to the extent provided by the policy and subject
o all of the policy terms, conditions, exclusions, endorsements and all applicable laws,

TE HOLDER CANCELLATION

CIry OF PLATTEVILLE
PO BOX 780
75 N BONSON ST
PLATTEVILLE, WI 53818

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORZED REPRESENTATIVE

3,rt,,,1,Set*t ltira":

O 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORDACORD 25 (2014101',t



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Title: Resolution 14-24 Application for Exemption from the Levy of any County Library Tax

Policy Analvsis Statement:

Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:
Annually Grant County sets a special property tax levy for library services. Funds raised from the levy are distributed to
communities to compensate them for library services/items by non-residents. State law provides that communities with
libraries may avoid double taxation and be exempt from the special levy if they meet the following conditions:

1. Exempt communities must levy and expend an amount equivalent to the mill (tax) rate set by the County in the
preceding year. (The City of Platteville appropriates and expends for its own library fund in excess of the
amount the County levies.)

2. Exempt communities are required to provide written notification to the County annually.
3. Libraries in exempt communities must meet or exceed minimum County standards.

Recommendation:
Propose to have the Council adopt the attached resolution making application to the Grant County Board exempting the
City of Platteville from the levy of any county library taxin2074 as provided for in WI Stats. 43.64(2Xb).

Impact Of Adontins Pronosal:
Prevents the City of Platteville from double taxation for library services.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (checl¡/circle all that applv)
_X_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_ Majorþ

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Ranee Fiscal Effect:
No long range fiscal effect

t Amendment Reouired

Account Number

Department: Clerk

Prepared By: Jan Martin Date: September 10, 2014



RESOLUTION 14.24

APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION F'ROM THE
LEVY OF ANY COUNTY LIBRARY TAX

WHEREAS, the County Board for Grant County, Wisconsin levies a county library tax; and

WHEREAS, Section 43.64(2)(b) of the Wisconsin Statutes provides that local units of
govemment which expend an amount equal to that which would be levjgg[ by the County Board
for library purposes may apply for exemption from this tax; and

WHEREAS, the Cþ of Platteville does levy a tax for public I and appropriates and
by the county, underexpends for a library fund, a sum at least equal to that

Wis. Stats. Section 43.64(2)þ) l. and2.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the il ofthe C i1le

hereby makes application to the Grant County City of P the
levy of any county library tax, as provided in Section
appropriated and will expend for its own library fund

City of
year 2015, an amount which is

in excess of that proposed to be levied County of ption from the payment of
said county library tax shall not preclude
services in all other respects.

n in county library

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified be forwarded by the Cþ
of Platteville to the ibrary to the County Clerk.

PASSED BY N COUN n the l4th day of October,2014.

Eileen Nickels, Council President

Jan Martin, City Clerk



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE

Title: Resolution 14-25 Proclaiming October 2014 as United Nations Month

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Descrintion And Analysis Of Pronosal:
October 24,UnitedNations Day, commemorates the United Nations Charter coming into force in 1945 and celebrates the
work of this organization.

As in the past few years, City residents Dick Rundell and Maggie Kleisath have requested to have the Council take action
on the proposed resolution designating October 2014 as United Nations Month in the City of Platteville and to authorize
the flying of the United Nations Flag above City Hall during the month of October 2014. A flag raising ceremony is
planned for October 1't.

Recommendation:
Adopt Resolution 14-25 Proclaiming October 2074 as United Nations Month as requested.

Imnact Of Adoptins Pronosal:
The flying of the United Nations Flag above City Hall during the month of October 2014.

http:l/doa.wi.gov/Divisions/Intergovernmental-Relations/lVlunicipal-Boundary-Review
Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apnly)
_X_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure accormt

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budget amendment required
Vote Required:
_X_ Majority

Two-Thirds
Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:
No long range fiscal effects

diture/Reven
Amendment No. Amendment Required

Account Number

Department: City Clerk

Prepared By: Jan Martin Date: September 10.-2014



RESOLUTION 14.25

DESIGNATING OCTOBER 2014 AS UNITED NATIONS MONTH

WHEREAS: the President of the United State and the Govemor of Wisconsin have officially
proclaimed October 24 asUnited Nations Day to commemorate the founding of the United
Nations,

WHEREAS: in areas of education, emergency relief for children, refugee assistance, agriculture,
health and economic development, the United Nations commendably carries on its humanitarian
activities,

WHEREAS: the United Nations has created the Off,rce for the Coordination of Humanitarian
Affairs to promote the preservation of human rights,

WHEREAS: in the post-Cold war era the United Nations has come closer to working as its
founders envisioned, and now faces new challenges,

WHEREAS: because of the rapid and unsettling transition to a global community, the United
Nations is developing the following governance systems: the active promotions of preventive
diplomacy, peacemaking and peace keeping; the foundation for the rule of world law; the
protection of human rights; and the placing of the suffering of people above national sovereignty,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Platteville
hereby designate the month of October 2014 as United Nations Month, in the City of Platteville;
and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, to symbolize its decision, the Common Council authorizes
the flying of the United Nations Flag above City Hall during the month of October 2014.

PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the _ day of September,2\l4.

Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk



Memo

To: City Manager Larry Bierke and the Platteville Common Council

From: Doug McKinley, Chief of Police

Date: September 9,20L4

Topic: Halloween Trick or Treating Hours in the City of Platteville.

I am proposing that the Halloween Trick or Treating hours take place on Friday, October 3L,

2014 from 4 p.m. to 7 p.m. This allows for some of the activity to take place in daylight hours

and some of it during hours of darkness. The Platteville Police Department will staff a minimum

of two officers during this time in addition to at least one Community Service Officer to monitor
children and traffic.

Respectfu I ly Subm itted,

\



BOARD

coMMrssroN

AND

COMMITTEE

MINUTES



Final Minutes of August ttrh,2014 Meeting, as Approved at the September 8,2074 Meeting
Submitted by Doug Stephens

Airport Commission Meeting
August 1,1,2014

Platteville M u nicipa I Airport
5157 Highway 80, Platteville, Wisconsin 53818

l. Callto order by Kevin Wunderlin @ 6PM
Attendance: Bill Kloster (A), Adam Pick (A), Chuck Runde (P), Doug Stephens (P), Ed White
(P), Kevin Wunderlin (P), Barb Daus (P), Jim Hughes (Airport Manager), Jeff Shea, Andy
Lange and Alaine Olthafer (A&A Aviation), Michael Runde (new resident on-site engineer
from Mead &Hunt, overseeing the AIP-llproject in place of Ron Brown).

ll. Approval of Minutes: Motion to approve by Daus, contingent on two edits being made.
Second by Chuck Runde that the Commission approve the July !4,2014 minutes. Passed

unanimously.

lll. Citizens Comments, Observations and Petitions: None

lV. Treasurer's Report July 2014: Treasurer's report was distributed in the meeting packet.

a. Monthly lncome Review: lncome was strong from fuelsales. Fuelsales are 58% of the
airports budget.

b. Nothing unexpected for July expenses.

c. Motion to Approve Treasure's Report by Runde, second by White, passes

unanimously.

V. Manager's Report: Jim Hughes reported on that he counted about 100 landings at the
Platteville Airport of aircraft going to the EAA Oshkosh Fly-in Convention, and about that
many on the return flight. Crop dusters are done for the year. Hughes noted the cost to
add one additional outdoor security video camera and hard-drive recorder is $200 plus
labor. Motion made by White that the camera be purchased and installed, funded by
contingency funds. Second by Daus, passes unanimously.

a. Operations:

i. Was a good month for fuel sales.

ii. Flight Operations: July 2014 was772 flights.

iii. Fuel Sales MC/V: July 2OL4 was 5,259.9 gallons 10011, 4242.85 gallons Jet-4. Fuel for
the trainer airplane was 486.41 gallons.

iv. Fuel Purchases: 7h/2O74 was 4,503 gallons of 10011, 7/3O/2O1.4 was 4,948 gallons

10011.

v. Hughes Aviation was on duty 191.5 hours in July, Jeff Shea had 91.0 hours in July.

b. i. Rental status of hangers: One empty hanger in July

ii. Building status of private hanger and access road: Nearing completion.

Vl. Fuel Promotion During EAA: Was successful, see Manager's Report above.



Vll. Construction update from Mead and Hunt

a. Seeding is taking hold. Change Order is approved for additional paving, additional
conduit, and relocation of electrical wiring. These change orders totaled approximately

5100,000. lt was noted that these change order cost are covered due to the total
project costs being under budget.

b. The wet weather has required that 10 extra working days be added to the construction
contract.

c. The line fence has been removed, and the corner posts retained in place.

d. Completion is anticipated for mid-September.

e. Airport construction meetings at held Wednesdays at 9:00 AM at the airport.

Vlll. Report from A&A Aviation:

a. A&A Aviation submitted a second quarter report to the Commission, and re-submitted a

first quarter report for compare and contrast. The report communicated Aircraft
Maintenance and Flight lnstruction.

b. Olthafer noted that Wisconsin passed a bill, whereas Wisconsin won't charge sales tax
on aviation parts or labor.

c. lt has been good weather for flight training. Have been busy with the first couple of tail-
wheel training sign-offs.

d. A&A has worked to develop a stronger relationship with the Dubuque Airport in regard

to flight training.

e. Regarding the report of two stolen runway lights that were noted during the July 14th

Meeting. Hughes had reported to the Commission at the July 11th meeting that two
taxiway lights were broken offfrom their bases upon being struck by unauthorized auto
traffic, then stolen, and that this occurred the night of June 11th, following the Business

After Hours event hosted at the Airport by A&A Aviation. Olthafer stated at the August

1lth meeting that she flies very frequently and that she would have quickly noticed the
absence of the two lights. She first noticed the lights missing approximately 2 weeks

after the June 11th Business After Hours Event. Olthafer expressed concern about when
the two lights were reported stolen.

f. Pancake Breakfast was well attended.

lX. Motion to Adjourn Daus, Second by White. Meeting Adjourned at 6:50 pM

Final Minutes submitted by Doug Stephens



PLAN COMMISSION
Monday, July 7,2014

The regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Platteville was called to order by Chairperson
Eileen Nickels at7:00 PM in the Common Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Robin Cline, Mike Denn, Gary Munson, Chairperson Eileen Nickels, John Miller, Tom Nall, and
James Winters
Excused: Wendy Brooke and Scott MacDowell

APPROVE MINUTES: June 2,2014 Meeting
Motion by Vy'inters, second by Denn to approve the June 5,2014 minutes as presented. Motion canied
6-0 on a roll call vote.

MOTION:
A. Library Block Redevelopment Project - Preliminary discussion regarding the proposed multi-

use redevelopment of the block bounded by Pine Street, Elm Street, Main Street, and Chestnut
Street. Architect Michael Brush, Partner of Plunkett Raysich Architects LLC and Steven Schmitt,
President of Jos. Schmitt Construction provided an overview of the plans for the proposed Library
Block mixed use redevelopment project. Preliminary plans included creating 3 new entities
including a 4 story hotel (58 rooms),2 story 22,000 sq ft library, and a 4 story u-shaped apartment
building with the SWCAP Clinic and an office/retail space on the main floors and student housing
(52 3BR &,42BF. units) on the remaining floors. Parking included 8l public and62 private
underground parking stalls with an additional2| parking stalls in the courtyard and 15 stalls on
Elm Street. A transitional (neither historical nor contemporary) design approach was taken with
the project. Plan Commission discussion included questions about whether there was enough
parking, HVAC mechanicals- mixture of rooftop and ground, reversing the placement of the
proposed retail space with the SWCAP Clinic, why just student housing when young professionals
have difficulty finding housing-possibly having at least one floor available, transitional style of the
buildings, use of street trees and pedestrian lighting, and tax-paying entities vs exempt entities and
payment in lieu of taxes (PILOT)s. No public statements in favor or against. Public statements in
general included UWP Vice Chancellor of Student Affairs Robert Cramer who clarified that the
Rountree Commons PILOT that pays the City over $100,000 a year was brought forward
voluntarily and that the UWP Real Estate Foundation is the owner, not the University. No action
was planned or taken.

B. Rezoning - 130 & 150 Market Street (PC14-MI02-05) - Consider a request to change the zoning
of the properties at 130 Market Street and 150 Market Street from I-i Institutional to CBT Central
Business Transition. Community Planning & Development Director Joe Carroll explained that the
property at 130 Market Street has historically been used for residential uses, both owner occupied
and rental, since it was built, but has been zoned Institutional (typically used for churches, schools,
and government). The property owner is having a hard selling the property and the potential buyer
is only interested in buying the properly if the zoning is changed. The buyer (applicant) would like
to use the properly for a hair salon and spa and potentially some residential use upstairs and rezone
the property to CBT-Central Business Transition District intended for properties that are located
between the downtown business area and the surrounding residential areas. The properly at 150
Market Street is also a privately-owned property zoned I- 1 Institutional. This zoning allows clinics,
so the current use as a physical therapy clinic is legal. Similar to the 103 Market Street property,
Staff believes the CBT district would be more appropriate for this property. Applicants Jeff and
Lisa Haas of 755 Grant Street stated that they were planning for more of a high class retreat style

Page 1 of3



C.

spa (pedicures, manicures, and massage) and would remove an old garage at the back of the
building to provide off-street parking spots. No public statements against. Public statements in
general included Margaret Ruf of 390 W Adams Street who currently owns 150 Market Street. She
wasn't aware that the City could request azoning change for a privately owned properly. She
wasn't opposed to the idea of a spa in that location, but questioned potential odors and the number
of clinicians (parking), but was mainly concerned about the zoning change to CBT and some of the
allowable conditional uses such as fraternities, thinking it was a biggerjump than what was needed.
She suggested to change the zoning to B-1. After much discussion by the Plan Commission about
the different zoning uses, the applicants rebutted that they requested the CBT district zoning and
that the Plan Commission should take action to approve or deny their request. Motion by Denn,
second by Winters to approve the request to rezone the properties at 130 Market Street and 150
Market Street from I-l Institutional to CBT Central Business Transition. Motion carried 4-2 on a
roll call vote with Nall and Cline voting against.

Annexation/Rezoning - 1536 County Highway B (PC14-MI02-05) - Consider a request to annex
the properly and change the zoning to R-l Single-family Residential. Community Planning &
Development Director Joe Carroll explained that the City recently obtained this property through a
legal judgment and would like to annex and then sell the property. The property consists of
approximately .66 acres and contains a single-family home. The properly is contiguous to the
municipal boundary along the eastern properly line and also has a municipal boundary on the other
side of County B to the south. As the owner, the City is requesting "direct annexation by unanimous
approval" pursuant to Chapter 66.0217 (2) of Wis. Stats. This method of annexation applies when
all of the properly owners and all of the electors residing on the property to be annexed have signed
an annexation petition. In this case, since the City is the property owner, there are no current
residents of the property, no referendum is necessary, and no public hearings are required other
than for the rezoning. No public statements in favor, against, or in general. Motion by Miller,
second by Munson to approve the annexation request for the properly at 1536 County Highway B
and approval of the rezoning of the property to R-l Single-family Residential after annexation.
Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.

Preliminary Plat - Platteville Industrial Park #7 eCf4-PP01-06) - Consider a request to
approve the preliminary plat for the next phase of the Platteville Industry Park, which is located on
the properly at 600 Eastside Road. Community Planning & Development Director Joe Carroll
explained that the City recently purchased this vacant farmland property consisting of
approximately 39.23 acres located between Eastside Road and Philips Road with the intent of using
it for an expansion of the industrry park. City Staff has submitted a request to divide the property
into 9 lots (ranging in size from 1.7 acres to 7 .5 acres) that would be suitable for a variety of
industrial uses. The proposed plat includes an extension of Vision Drive from Eastside Road to
Philips Road eliminating the current dead-end situation on Philips Road to provide improved access
to the properties on that street, as well as serve the future development on this land. The plat has
some access restrictions for lots on Eastside Road so there wouldn't be direct driveway access -
trying to get most of the traffic on Vision Drive. The lots will be served by utilities that will be
installed as part of the industry park expansion project. All the lots will have utility easements to
accommodate the water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer mains. Plan Commission discussion
included Denn expressing concem with having the whole properly zoned M-4. Nall expressed
concern with the driveway access to Eastside Road with Lot#40. Winters asked if the Chamber of
Commerce was conferred with about protected uses for this property. Carroll responded that the
Chamber wasn't, but PAIDC was. Dan Dreessens from Delta 3 Engineering stated that he is on
the PAIDC Board and they has been looking at this property for over a year now and stated that
this plat allows for flexibility for different types of businesses or industries and gives the flexibility

D.

Page2 of3



to combine lots for larger parcel sizes. Motion by Miller, second by Denn to approve the proposed
Preliminary Plat for Industry Park No. 7 as presented. Motion canied 7-0 on a roll call vote.

E. Saie of City Property (PC14-MI03-0S) - Consider a request to sell three City-owned properties:
1536 County Highway B;235 Third Street; and 430 S Chestnut Street. The City recently obtained
these three additional residential rental properties through a legal judgment. The previous property
owner failed to maintain the properties in compliance with the City's rental and property
maintenance codes and after years of writing citations for the various code violations on the
properties, the City was able to use the value of the forfeitures on these properties to purchase the
properties through a court approved process. Community Planning & Development Director Joe
Carroll explained that like the nine other properties previously considered, the City is proposing to
sell the properties through a "Request for Proposals" process. No public statements in favor,
against, or in general. Motion by Winters, second by Denn to utilize a "Request for Proposals"
process to sell 1536 County Highway 8,235 Third Street, and 430 S Chestnut Street in addition to
the previous nine properties to allow for their redevelopment and rehabilitation. Motion carried
6-0 on a roll call vote.

ADJOTIRNMENT:
Motion by Nall, second by Denn to adjourn. Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote. The meeting was
adjourned at 9:01 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Page 3 of3



WATER & SEWER COMMISSION MINUTES
MONDAY, August llth, 2014

4:00 P.M.

President Mark Meyers called the Regular Meeting of the City of Platteville Water and Sewer
Commission to order on Monday, August llth,2014 at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the
Municipal Building.

The following members were present: Mark Meyers, Sarah Fosbinder, Ken Kilian, Peter Davis and
Barbara Stockhausen. City Staff also present: DPW Howard Crofoot, Finance Directo¡ Valerie Martin
and Utility Superintendent Irv Lupee

The Consent Calendar was presented for consideration. Motion by Kitian and seconded by
Stockhausen to approve the Consent Calendar as presented: July 14,2014 Minutes, July Financial
Report, July Bank Reconciliation and Investments Report, Pay'rnent of Bills (July 1 lth,2014 - Aug 7th,

2014) and July Water Quality Report. Motion carried.

Dennis Palmer, resident at 1360 Lancaster Street; Platteville, WI, was unable to attend the meeting due to
illness; however, he provided the Commission with a document requesting a second leak adjustment in
advance. Mr. Palmer received his first leak adjustment back in May 2014. Per W&S policy, a customer is
oniy granted one leak adjustment per two year period. If another leak occurs and the customer seeks an
additional adjustment, it must be approved by the Water and Sewer Commission. After reviewing Mr.
Palmer's letter, the Water and Sewer Commission decided that the two leaks were too close together
within the two year window and chose to deny Mr. Palmer the additional leak adjustment. Motion by
Ifilian to deny second leak adjustment request. Seconded by Fosbinder. Motion carried.

Todd and Jen Kasper, residents at755 Siemers St, came to the Water and Sewer Commission to discuss a
leak that took place at their property during the 6/16-7116 billing cycle. The Kasper's are requesting more
of an adjustment than the Water/Sewer Department is willing to offer them per policy. Per their research,
the Kasper's feel there is no way they used the amount of water recorded for the month as the only thing
they have found wrong in the home is a faulty toilet. Utility Superintendent Irv Lupee mentioned that the
Kasper's meter was tested for accuracy and came back within all appropriate ranges. The Kasper's
argued that there is data online indicating meter jumping problems with Sensus meters and also referred
back to the October 14Û',2013, Water and Sewer Commission meeting in which the Commission granted
a billing adjustment for the Platteville Free Methodist Church because of similar issues. The Water and
Sewer Commission has asked to table this action until the September meeting and asked that staff provide
more information regarding the situation. Motion by Fosbinder to table action item to next meeting.
Seconded by Davis. Motion carried.

The Water and Sewer Commission has decided to table taking action on the Water/Sewer CIP until more
information can be provided in regards to money needed in future years for Well #4 and the Elm Street
Lift Station. Motion by Davis to table action item to next meeting. Seconded by Stockhausen.
Motion carried.

The average life for a lift station is 20 to 30 years. The Elm Street Lift Station is around 35 years old and
is starting to experience serious issues. The submersible pumps are not sealing tightly to the discharge
piping once the pumps are tumed on and are therefore are allowing liquid to escape back into the wet well
of the lift station. Úr addition, there have been three breaks to the force main within the last six years.
Something is needed to be done at the lift station. Dan Dreessens, from Delta 3 Engineering, presented
the W&S Commission with four different options to fix the problem: Option 1) Keep existing lift station
and modify; Option 2) Replace Lift Station with a new submersible lift station; Option 3) Replace Life
Station with a dry-well lift station; 4) Address Existing Force Main. There is currently $300,000
budgeted in 2015 for the Elm Street Lift Station; however, to replace the lift station and to address the
force main the estimated total cost will be between $350,000-400,000.



Staff recommends Option 3 and replacing 300 to 400 ft. of force main. An evaluation of the remaining
force main with cost estimates will be included in 2015 CIP.

Fosbinder left meeting at this time.

Over the past month, Platteville residents near Well # have been complaining about cloudy water. Quick
testing by the Water & Sewer Department indicated that the water was fine; however, the cause for the
cloudiness was due to air getting into the well. Further testing, administered by Peerless Pump Company,
found that grout used to fill casing annular space has failed allowing torch holes in the casing to admit
water. This water falls and causes the water inside the well to become aerated which causes cloudiness.
Per Peerless Pump CompanyiDNR, there are three options. Optionl - put an inflatable packer inside the
well so the water coming from the holes will not fall and mix with waterbeing pumped. The problem
with this is that the inflatable packer would have to be deflated weekly in order to test the water and
perform well level checks. This would get very time consuming for staff as it would take at least one full
work day to complete this process. Option 2 - Reduce the pumping rate from 900-1000 gallons a minute
to 400-500 gallons a minute so the draw down will not drop below the area where the holes are located.
Because we would be reducing the pumping rate, with option 2, we would also try to chemically clean the
well pump/lines in hopes of increasing the production rate by 15-20%. Option 3 - drill a new well. Staff
recommends Option 2 at a cost of approximately $60,000 with the budget items of Abandon Well #2 and
reroof Davison Plant being deferred to pay for the work on Well #4.

Crofoot discussed the Broadway Street Reconstruction project. Besides one hydrant and one lateral,
Water and Sewer work is complete.

Motion made by Kilian and seconded by Stockhausen to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting
adjourned at 6:10 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted :

Valerie I Martin
Finance Director



MINUTES
PLATTEVILLE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

August 26,2014 at 5:45 p.m.
Council Chambers at City Hall

MEMBERS PRESENT: Ken Kilian, Arlene Siss, Garry Prohaska, Troy Maggied, Tammy Black
ALTERNATE MEMBERS PRESENT: None
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
MEMBERS EXCUSED: None
STAFF PRESENT: Joe Carroll, Ric Riniker
OTHERS PRESENT: Jack Luedtke

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

August f2,2014: Motion by Siss to approve the minutes. Second by Kilian. Motion approved.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

None

R-LO OVERLAY DISTRICT IN THE HISTORIC DISTRICTS

Kilian provided information to members regarding efforts to adopt an overlay district in the West Main
Street, Bayley Avenue and Division Street historic districts.

No action.

HISTORIC PRESERVATION CONFERENCE

The Wisconsin Historical Society will be holding a conference at Elkhart Lake on October 24-25th.
Prohaska is interested in attending the training sessions on October 25th. The registration cost is $60.
Carroll reported that there is approximately $350 in the Historic Preservation Commission budget
remaining for this year.

Motion by Siss to have the Commission pay the $60 registration fee for Prohaska to attend. Second by
Black. Motion approved.

SIGNAGE FOR HISTORIC DISTRICTS

Prohaska reported that residents in the Division Street district are working on creating a sign for the
district, which will be located at the intersection of Division and Chestnut. They may also place a
small sign at Bradford and Division. He will keep the Commission informed regarding the activities.

SIGNAGE STANDARDS/GUIDELINES

A revised version of the draft guidelines was presented to the Commission. This version includes all
the text modifications discussed previously, and also includes pictures.



The Commission thought the title should include "Commercial" so it is clear where the guidelines
apply - the downtown area, but not the residential areas.

Prohaska mentioned that there are federal and state guidelines that are available for projects that restore
historic signs. These standards need to be followed when utilizing tax credits.

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE ORDINANCE

Canoll provided the draft of an ordinance that would require all the dumpsters in the City to be
screened. Many of the dumpsters that do not have screening are located in the downtown historic
district. Canoll wanted to know if the Commission wants to review each enclosure before it is built, or
does the Commission want to establish standards for structures within the downtown district and not
review each specific request, or not be involved at all? After discussion, it was agreed that the
Commission will review the draft ordinance and discuss at a future meeting.

ANNOTINCEMENTS

Maggied will not be able to attend the next meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Maggied to adjoum. Second by Black. Motion approved.

Submitted by Joe Canoll



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (RDA)

August 25,2014

A regular meeting of the City of Platteville Redevelopment Authority was held at 5:00 p.m. in the meeting
room at the Mound City Bank Motor Branch.

PRESENT: Barb Daus, John Zuehlke, Mike Olds, Larry Ward, Brian Fritz, Cindy Tang
VIA PHONE CONFERENCE: None
EXCUSED: Chuck Runde
ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: Joe Carroll, Larry Bierke, Jack Luedtke, Judy Wall, Rich Christenson

MINUTES: July 28,2014

Motion by Zuehlke to approve the minutes. Second by Ward. Motion approved.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The members reviewed the financial statement and loan information for August 20,2014.

Motion by Zuehlke to accept the financial information. Second by Ward. Motion approved.

FINANCIAL REQUEST -25 E. Main Street

Tang indicated she would abstain from voting on this matter.

The applicant, Judy Wall, is in the process of purchasing the building al25 E. Main Street, which
currently contains the Platteville Journal and some apartments. The building has issues with the front
façade, which is the reason for the scaffolding that has been on the sidewalk in front of the building.
Missing flashing has allowed water to enter behind the masonry, which has rusted a steel beam that
holds up the façade. The front façade needs to be removed and the beam structurally repaired, and then
the masonry façade will be cleaned and put back. The brick wall between this building and the building
to the east is also deteriorating and needs to be repaired. The first floor windows and doors would be
replaced, and the roofing also needs to be replaced. Additional work would also be done on the interior
to improve and expand the apartments. The estimated cost of the façade repairs is $80,1 10. lt would be
cheaper to replace the façade with wood, but that would destroy the historical character of the building.
Replacing the façade doesn't add value to the building since it is just for repairs. The value is based
mostly on the rent received, which isn't impacted by the façade repairs.

Ïhe apartments in the building are currently vacant. The applicant is also looking at adding apartments
to the building, and upgrading the existing units. They are proposing to add apartments to the basement
area, which has 12' ceilings. There are currently 2 apartments, but the building would have 5 when
completed.

The applicant is also working on purchasing the adjacent building (former Steve's Pizza). All the
apartments in that building would also be upgraded, but that is not part of this request.



The submitted application is for a loan to cover half of the costs, which would be $40,000 at rate of 1o/o

and a term of 10 years with a 2}-year amortization. However, she is asking the RDA to consider a loan
that would cover more than half of the repair costs. She would like the RDA to consider loaning the full
$80,000. The RDA discussed the rate for previous loans as a comparison, which have been from 1o/o to
5%.

The RDA would need to have a 2nd mortgage on the property. The applicant would have a separate loan
for the purchase and the interior remodeling. After discussion, the RDA would like to see a pro forma
report to show the revenue and costs and source of funds. There was also a request for more
information on potential loan rates.

There was a discussion regarding holding a special meeting to consider the additional information. The
RDA asked Carroll to send out a Doodle to the members to schedule the meeting. They also requested
that Staff request rates for the RDA and the City to borrow funds for this project.

REDEVELOPM ENT PROJECTS

Library Block Project

ïhe developer is waiting on results from the soil borings. The initial cost estimates were significantly
higher than anticipated, so the developer is looking at prices from other contractors. He is still working
on the purchase of land from the Church, which includes the use of the underground parking.
September 1Sth is the next date for property purchase payments.

Chicago's Best

The owners are working on several legal issues. The City will likely send letters ordering something to
be done with the building. The RDA requested that they be made aware when these letters are sent.

Former Pioneer Ford Property

The RDA discussed holding meetings to generate ideas for the property and to generate more interest
from developers. Tang willwork on that in October.

160 E. Mineral Street & 85 N. Water Street

The RDA had previously recommended that the buildings be razed. Razing bids have been requested
and they will be considered at a future Council meeting.

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE ORDINANCE

The City Manager requested Carroll to begin work on an ordinance that would require all dumpsters in
the City to be screened by July of 2016. The RDA has previously discussed this issue as it related to
some other projects in the downtown area, so Staff wanted them to be aware of the proposed ordinance.
This may also be a subject of future curb appeal grant requests, so Staff wanted to confirm that this
would be an eligible expense for this program, or if this type of work would not qualify. Staff was also
concerned that there may not be adequate funds in the program to fund all the properties that would be
subject to the ordinance. Would the RDA be willing to put more funds in the program, or maybe establish
a different program wíth different rules and criteria than the curb appeal grant program?

There was a discussion regarding the impacts of the ordinance. No action taken.



DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT PLAN

The City Manager has had discussions with Council members regarding projects in the downtown area.
Some of the possible redevelopment projects identified in the plan have been removed from
consideration by previous Council direction. The City Manager would like the Council to reconsider
some of those sites, but would like the RDA to provide input into those discussions. The Council has
removed several projects from consideration - Redevelopment Sites 4, 5,7 , 8, 10, 12 and 13.

After discussion, it was agreed to add this item to the next agenda.

RDA FUNDING OPTIONS

No action.

COMMENTS / ANNOUNCEMENTS

None.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Tang to adjourn. Second by Zuehlke. Meeting adjourned at 6:17 p.m.

Submitted by Joe Carroll
Community Planning & Development Director



MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 6, 2014, MEETING OF THE LIBRARY BOARD OF
TRUSTEES

Attending: Rosemary Anderson, Page Leahy, Eileen Nickels, Carol Ann Hood, Matt
Sexton, Erin lsabell (Acting Director). Absent: Tim Durst, April Fuhr, Marilyn Gottschalk,

Vice President Page Leahy called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm.

The Consent Agenda approved for July 1,2014 (Hood/Anderson)

There were no Gitizens' comments, observations or petitions.

BUSINESS

The July 2014 bills approved- Sexton/Anderson.

Erin explained the lntra-System Resource Library Agreement and it was approved-
Nichols/Anderson.

Erin gave an update on the Block Redevelopment: Some samples were taken from the parking
lot. Possible temporary relocation sites for the library were discussed. O.E. Gray is a possibility.

Board discussed the candidates for the director position. lnterviews will take place on Thursday
August 14 and 21 from 1-6pm.

Rosemary Anderson described the fundraising meeting and the presentation by Wendy
Scardino of Amperage Group. Board approved that the Amperage Group would do the
fundraising- Hood/Anderson.

The Donation given by Stephen Gassman and Cindy Schave was accepted-Leahy/Sexton

Board denied the request of DVD cleaning for patron's personal items and asked Erin to write a
policy for future requests.

Before a policy for including staff representatives on Director searches and/or evaluations be
implemented, the Board requests Erin to find out if other libraries have such policies and bring
samples to the next meeting.

The Board read the Thank You card from Carolyn Schuler.

REPORTS
The Municipal Financial Report was reviewed. ln most cases spending is on target.



The Director's Report was presented by Erin.

City Council Report. Eileen Nichols gave us a report on City Council activities.

Foundation Report. Erin gave us an update on the Foundation.

The meeting adjourned at 6:45pm (Nickels/Hood)

Respectfully submitted, Matt Sexton

NEXT REGULAR LIBRARY BOARD MEETING September 2,2014 AT 6:00 P.M.
LIBRARY MEETING ROOM



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING
Minutes

July 21 ,2014

A regular Board of Appeals meeting was held at 7:00 p.m., July 21,2014 in the Council
Chambers of the Municipal Building. Let the records show that the meeting was properly
posted according to the Open Meeting Law.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Mike Denn offered to be the Chairman. Motion by Osterholz, second by Short, to nominate
Mike Denn as Chairman. Motion carried unanimously. Chairman Denn called the meeting to
order with the following members present:

Regular members present: Mark Meyers, Tom Osterholz, Debby Short, Mike Denn, Mary Miller
Regular members excused: none
Alternate members present: Tom Lindahl

Staff present: Joe Carroll, Director-Community Planning & Development
Ric Riniker, Building lnspector

Motion by Osterholz, second by Miller, to approve the minutes of the June 16,2014 meeting as
printed. Motion carried unanimously on a roll call vote.

Chairman Denn introduced the variance request. NOTICE is hereby given of the appeal of
Lange Sign Group wherein they seek permission to increase the size of the sign located at 90 S.

Second Street, Platteville, Wisconsin. Said property is owned by Mound City Bank and is the
location of their motor branch. The proposed increase to the signage would require a variance
from Chapter 22.11(H) of the City of Platteville Municipal Code.

Joe Carroll gave the staff report noting that Mound City Bank has a freestanding sign at the
northwest corner of Second Street and Pine Street. The existing sign is considered a legal non-
conforming sign because it does not conform to the zoning requirements due to the setback
from the lot lines. The required minimum setback is 5 feet, but the sign is 2' from the property
line along Pine Street and 3'from the properly line along Second Street.

Mr. Carroll went on to say the applicant would like to modify the sign structure. The zoning
ordinance allows for maintenance of non-conforming signs, and allows changes to the face of
non-conforming signs. However, structural changes to non-conforming signs are not permitted
unless the sign is brought into conformance with the code or unless a variance is approved.
The applicant would like to replace the electronic message center portion of the sign, which will
result in an increase in the overall height of the sign by approximately 1 foot. The other portions
of the sign would remain as they currently exist, except for modifications needed to insert the
larger message center. The height of the sign will meet code requirements, but they will need a
variance to alter a non-conforming sign.

Joe Carroll addressed the three standards that must be considered for each variance request.
Since the request fails to meet the legal standards needed for approval, the variance should be

1



denied.

John Digman, Mound City Bank, was present and said they are having problems with the
current message center. Since they are painting the sign they felt that now would be a good
time to replace the message center.

Motion by Meyers, second by Miller, to approve the variance request to Mound City
Bank/Lange Sign Group for the property located at 90 S. Second Street. Upon roll call vote,
motion carried unanimously.

There being no other business, motion made by Osterholz, second by Meyers, to adjourn.
Motion carried on a voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

CarðL n¿*'/rø')
Carol Riniker, Secretary
Board of Zoning Appeals DateApproved: 0911512014



# NAME
BUILDING PERMITS -2014 ERosroN/

CLASS VALUE REVIEW BUILDING SEAL PLB ELECT HVAC SIGN RAZING OCCY IMPACT/MOVE DATE WORK DONEADDRESS

187 ROBERT&ANNEGRATZ TssHEATHERLN 434 $1,1OO.OO

188 SHANLEY PROPERTIES 290 RICHARD ST OO5 $O.OO

189 PLATTEVILLE DELAFIELD 72OI74ON6O E MINERAL ST 437 $1O3,OOO.OO

190 GARY POLLER 610 JEWETT SÏ 434 $1,600.00

001 $1,000.00191 MADGE GENTHE 320 E LEWS ST

192 JASON MASTERS 455 S HICKORY ST 329 $2OO.OO

193 OELTA3ENGINEERING ETSSCHESTNUTST OO2 $26,663.00
,I94 CESAR LUNA 800 couNTRY CLUB CT 328 $1,200.00
195 DALECKIPROPERTIES 6T5STAYLEYAVE OO,I $975.00
196 UBERSOXCHRYSLER l9SOUBERSOXDR 006 928,174.00
197 SOUTHWESTHEALTHCTR l4OOEASTSIDERD 006 $4,3OO.OO

198 SOUIH\¡/ESTHEALTHCTR l4OOEASTSIDERD 006 $16,700.00

I99 AUST¡N POLEBITTSKI 545 JEFFERSON ST 434 $7.5OO.OO

2OO EMMI ROTH USA INC 1525 VISION DR 006 $1 1.600.00

201 DALECKI PROPERTIES 675 STAYLEYAVE 434 $3,1OO.OO

$25.00

$360.50

$25,00

$25.00

$25.00

$50.00

$57.60

$80.00

$2s.00

$25.00

$70.00

$50.00

O8IO4I14 LA\AA SHED

OAIO5I14 RAZE HOUSE

081061 1 4 RAILINGS/CAB/DOORSA¡/IND

O8IO7I14 VINYL SIDING

O8IO7I14 REPLACESERVICE
O8I'12114 REAR YARD FENCE

O8I1A14 HVAC FOR CHG OF USE

08118114 LA'¡N SHED

08118114 REPLACE.SERVICE

O8119114 SIGNAGE

O8119114 SIGNAGE

08t19t't4 StGNAGE

08119114 REROOF/INTERIOR REMODEL

O8I2OI14 SIGNAGE

08121114 REMODELBATHROOM

08121114 DETACHEDSHED
08121114 DETACHED GARAGE

08121114 REMODEL K¡T/REPLACE WND
08127114 CEMENT PATIO

08127114 SIDING & WNDOWS

$25.00

$270.00

$25.00

$200.00

$50.00

9200.00

$200.00

$25.00 $25.00
202 TOM COVERT

203 I\¡ARY LARSON

1015 MOUNDVIEWCT 434 $3,673.00

510 N WATER ST 436 $8,500.00

204 WASHBURN LLC 155 WASHTNGTON ST 434 $4,500.00
205 JANICEDIGMAN 49OSCHESTNUTST 434 $1,5OO.OO

206 JOE & RITA UDELHOVEN 1IO W MAIN ST

20a
437 $20,000.00

AUGUST TOTALS (Clw) $2¿15,285.00 $0.00 9768.10 $o.oo $25.00 $75.00 $270.00 1650.00 $5o.oo $o.oo $o.oo 1838
186 TONI IZZARD E-T- NEALMAR ROAD 001 $0.00 $25.00 $38O.OO O8tO4t14 ZONTNG/|MPACT FEE
207 TERRY/BARBARATEMPERL}6720 N SECOND RO E-T 434 $O.OO $25.00 08127114 ZONING PERMITADDITION

AUGUST TOTALS (E-T) $0.00 i0.00 950.00 $0.00 t0.00 $0.00 90.00 $0.00 $0.00 $o.oo $38o.oo
AUGUST TOTALS (CITY AND E-T) $2¿15,285.00 $0.00 $818.10 $0.00 $25.00 $75.00 $270.00 9650.00 $5o.oo $0.00 g3so.Oo

2014 YEAR-TO-DATETOTALS(CITYANDE-T) $10,734,757.91 $230.00 $27,607.94 $90.00 $6,783.76 $,f5,827.76 $13,117.76 S1,475.00 g15O.OO 9600.00 93,115.00



BUILDING INSPECTION DEPT.

CITATIONS ISSUED

CITATION
CITATION # LAST NAME FIRST NAMI M VIOLATION ADDRESS VIOLATION SENT FIN E CURRENT STATUS 09 / TL/ L4

158ODCL4GD BONIN RICHARD P 310 W ADAMS STREET BLIGHTING INFLUENCE 7/30/20L4 S2oo.sc GUILW
158ODCL4GF WILSON ENTERPRISES 225 E MAIN STREET PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE 7/30/2014 s200.sc GUILTY
r.580DCL4GJ PAULY REGINA R 45 N SECOND ST GARBAGE/RUBBISH 8/s/2ot4 s200.sc COURTTRIAL 9/26h4
158ODCL4GK IHM MARK H 105 E MAIN ST GARBAGE/RUBBISH th3/2014 s200.sc GUILTY
1_580DCL4GL MAIN PROP LL( 4Ol50 W MAIN ST GARBAGE/RUBBISH 8/13/2Or4 S2oo.sc GUILTY
158ODCL4GM BAYLEY GROUP 35 E MAIN ST GARBAGE/RUBBISH 8/13/20L4 s200.s0 DISMISSED
158ODCL4GN BONIN RICHARD P 310 W ADAMS ST BLIGHTING INFLUENCE 8/!5/201.4 s263.s0 GUILW
158ODCL4GP WILSON ENTERPRISES 225 E MAIN STREET PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE 8/Ls/2014 s263.s0 GUILTY
158ODCL4GQ KIES JOHN D :ORNER REDDY/S CHESTN UT ACCESSORY STRUCTURE e/3/20L4 $zoo.so INTAKE 10/6/L4



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

MUSEUM DEPARTMENT

08 I 19 I I 4 through 08129 I I 4

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

MUSEUM
Worked on preparations for the Platteville Historic Re-enactment

Repaired hydraulic leaks and skid plates on the loader

UV/P volunteers loaded and hauled fire wood for the Re-enactment

Received a donation of a chest freezer to be used for the Re-enactment

GALLERY
Successfully took down Carole Spelic and Tisha Sandberg exhibit on Sunday Aug24th

Install-ed new show Photos and Forest Fibers featuring the work
of Hap Daus and .fet

12 volunteer hours (4 people x 3 hours) for installation of new show

7 Beining Paintings loaned to WI Bank and Trust for August and September

August attendance-2l2ltncludes 35 for artist reception
Rountree Gallery board met and elected Michael Hadfield for another term as

president and Anne Tennies for another term as vice president

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

MUSEUM
Platteville Historic Re-enactment including set up and take down

Exhibit work in the RJM

Build and install a new ladder in the thirty inch escape shaft

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

Platteville Historic Re-enactment September 5, 6 andT

GøllerA- Photos and Forest Fibers featuring the work of Hop Døus and leremy Døus August 26th



PLATTEVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY
Director's Report

VALIDATIONS
As I write my last report as a Library director it is difficult to single out anyone because the
accolades go to all members of the library staff. This team has really carried the everyday
operation of the library through both of my terms here at Platteville Public Library. Their
dedication and work ethic have made it possible for me to be out of the building at meetings,
away at workshops and conferences, and yes, at times, hidden away in the ivory tower of my
office. Staff members have been my family, my friends, and my colleagues - all which will be
hard to walk away from when I hand in my keys. My consolation is that I will still be in town, a
12-minute walk or a phone call away; just not every day. I look fonryard to the new directions
the library will take under the management of a new director. ln the meantime, I say a simple
but heartfelt thank you to Erin lsabell (who will be the Acting Director), Karina Zidon, Lydia
Sigwarth, Nancy Sagehorn, Cheryl Philipps, Luke Korzeniewski, Leanne Holdridge, Holly
Feuling (who departs for a new life in Hawaii in mid-August), Dan Ellingson, Molly Carns and
Deb Burkholder for their comradery, their teamwork and willingness to learn new technology,
their laughter and tears and their community generosity that they have provided since I was
first on the scene in 2006. I leave knowing all is well at 65 S. Elm Street.

Likewise, I owe much to Larry Bierke, the City Department Heads and support staff who have
taught me so much about the work of municipalities; much of which I never knew. So thanks
for the education about such important matters and thank you for sharing your knowledge with
me. I believe that I used up my quota of questions ten-fold each year.

BUILDING & GROUNDS
The water fountain on the main floor will be repaired this month. We are still working on the
Automatic door opener for the back entrance and the weather stripping on the front doors.

TECHNOLOGY
Luke updated many files so that information is up to date for the next Director. He has also
been busy with updates and purchasing equipment.

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

Wisconsin: No update as the Legislature has recessed for the year.

TRANSITION TO NEW MANAGEMENT
o Evaluations for full and parttime staff members were completed and reviewed.
o The 2015 Budget and Summary were prepared and approved by the Board. The budget

was submitted to the Finance office.
. The Policies and Procedures Handbook for the library was updated, an update that is

done every three years.
. I prepared an extensive Director's Notebook that contains information about office

routines, notes on where to locate documents, a Tickler file for each month indicating
what tasks need to be completed, notes on the redevelopment project, and a final status
report for the projects still in progress.

1



PERSONNEL

This month, three of our pages will return to school to attend classes at a variety of colleges.
Thanks to Rachael Demaree, Glory Obielodan, and Sheri Schwert for their work this summer.
Returning to the library this fall will be Jenna Kalies who returns to work in September and we
will also have another Page to join Will Philipps who joined the staff in July.

A special thanks to all of our volunteers who have kept our shelves in order and helped weed
the landscaping around the peripheral of the library.

By the end of July, we should have a new Technician I who will work in Children's Services.

The Board has been busy meeting and preparing for interviews with candidates at the end of
August. September 2nd was the target date for the new Director to start, but a delay in
arranging interviews may push that start date to a later time in September.

PROGRAMMING

Children's Services (Erin lsabell. Hollv Feulinq. Lvdia Siqwarth)
July 1- Foodology at Berry Yo- 37
July 9- Nature Walk at Katie's Garden- 13

July 10- Shrek Heartland preview- 27
July 12- Animal program (2 sessions) 46
July l9- Robot demonstration at Armory- 63

July 22- Book club- 6

InfanlToddler 140 (9 sessions) + Thurs
Preschool 147 (8 sessions)
Lunch Bunch 54 (4 sessions)
UW-P suÍrmer school visits to library 81 (5 sessions)

AdulUYounq Adult (Karina Zidon / Nancv Sasehorn)
7/2/2014 If You Build It: Block Party- 7 teens
71812014 All About the Sunflower Project - 3 adults, 2 volunteers
71912014 Chemical Reactions: Henna- 13 teens, 1 volunteer
7ll2l20l4 Movie: Monuments Men - 2 adults
7/14/2014 Make it Monday: Dyeing - 13 adults
7l1612014 Chemical Reactions: Dyeing - 9 teens
711612014 All About Platteville Houses - 5 adults, 1 volunteer
7/2312014 If You Build It: Catapults - 10 teens
712312014 In Stitches (Craft night) - 4 adults, 2 teens
7/2512014 Trivia Night - 45 adults, 9 teens, 2 children, 3 volunteers
713012014 If You Build It: Circuits - 8 teens

AdulUOutreach Services (Deb Burkholder)
Senior Book club 7
Deb's Book Club (I know why the caged bird sings) 8

2



One on one outreach 62
Items checked out to care facilities2T5

ILLUSTRATIVE MEETINGS

July 1 Board meeting
July 2 Fire alarms tested

Jack Luedtke
Larry Bierke, Joe Carroll, Howard Crofoot, Erin lsabell- Block development
Block development meeting with Architects and Fire Department personnel

July 3 Meeting with accountant to review tax information for Foundation
July 7 Larry Bierke

Erin lsabell and Cheryl Philipps / Meeting for transition of management
Plan Commission

July I Foundation meeting to interview fundraiser
July 9 Department Heads' meeting

Larry Bierke, Joe Carroll, Howard Crofoot, Erin lsabell - Block development
July 10 Valerie Martin
July 14 Erin lsabell and Cheryl Philipps
July 16 Larry Bierke, Joe Carroll, Howard Crofoot, Erin lsabell - Block development
July 21 External services meeting

Erin lsabell
July 22 Common Council
July 23 Department Heads' meeting
July 25 Tech Committee
July 21-24 Staff evaluations



PLATTEVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY
lnterim Director's Report

LIBRARY NEWS
Food for Fines is planned for 2 weeks in September. Staff is in discussion for which 2 weeks
would work best for serving both the returning students and the general population. Each
donated item is worth $1 off a library fine.
Eva Beining left a memorial to the library. She asked that half of it go to the Library
Foundation and the other half be spent on Christian fiction and non-fiction books. The total
memorialwas in the amount of $8,599.10.
At the PLACiNetSW meeting we were told that SWLS is working on combining their delivery
with the area CESA district. This will result in 3 day delivery for all libraries. We had been
paying for a 3'd day as an added fee, so it looks like we will be saving some money.
Children's numbers were up from last year for the summer reading program. You will receive
a copy of the report at the meeting.

BUILDING & GROUNDS
We have had some issues with the latch on one of our doors. The city sent someone over to
work on it. We may need to have someone else come in and fix it if the problem continues.
The handicapped entrance was out of order for a while, we had Opening Specialist from
Dubuque come and look at it. They gave us an estimate for repairireplacement, but now the
door opener has started working again.
There was quite a bit of water on the floor in the mechanical room. A worker from lngersoll's
was in to install filters and said that rust had clogged the drain where the air conditioning unit
liquid goes. He freed it up, but said it could happen again anytime since it is an older unit.
We noticed some water was coming from the unit on the opposite side from the first one. lt
seemed to take care of itself and we haven't noticed any water in there since then.

TECHNOLOGY
-A new Scanning computer has been installed, touch screen, Windows 8, Office 2013.
-All Public computers are running the newest version of Envisionware software for reservation
and also for printing. This solved a color printing issue and a speed issue when making a
reservation.
-Updated the public Wireless to provide stronger signal and better connection speeds to
patrons on personal devices
-Working on updating our virtual windows servers to the latest version

PERSONNEL
This month, we hired a new page, Everett Ellingson, who began at the end of August and will
work 15 hours per week.
We have a new LibraryTechnician l, Valerie Curley, who works 20 hours per week in
Children's Services.

PROGRAMMING

children's services (Erin lsabell. Hollv Feulinq. Lvdia siqwarth)
Bubble Wonders- August 6- 200
Music-ology- 36- (2 sessions)

1



UW-P summer school visits to library 38 (3 sessions)
Book Club- August 26- I
CPR training- August 7- Holly (also attended by Leanne Holdridge)
Erin met with book seller August 28,2014

Adult/Younq Adult (Karina Zidon / Nancv Saqehorn)
Mini-golf thanks are due to
- Moundview lnn, who lent us putters for our mini-golf and also gave us 30 free mini-golf
passes for all our participants
- Our teens who helped set up the mini-golf course
- Nancy Sagehorn for help with the planning, supervising teens, setting up, and supervising
play for mini-golf
- Thank you to Leanne for the use of her pizza oven to feed our teen mini-golf volunteers.

81112014 Guess-timate contest- 168 teens, 103 adults
81612014 Steampunk Style & Techno Trends - 7 teens
81912014 Movie: Divergent - 1 adult
811112014 Make it Monday: Garden Stones - 8 teens, 1 adult
811312014 Mythbusters - 6 teens
811612014 lf You Build lt: Mini-Golf Setup - 5 teens
811712014 Mini-Golf (session 1) - I teens, 2 adults, 2 children
811712014 Mini-Golf (session 2) - I teens, 5 adults, 5 children
812012014 ln Stitches - 4 adults, 1 teen
Bl2Ol2014 UWP- Welcome back day- 30 in morning, 117 in afternoon
812312014 Book Bingo - 36 adults, 17 teens
812312014 Powers of Observation scavenger hunt - 8 adults, 7 teens

AdulUOutreach Services (Deb Burkholder)
. 9 various places were visited
o 204 items were checked out
o Deb's August Bookclub was attended by 10 members and the book, Left Neolected. by Lisa

Genova was discussed. lt was a very fascinating book about a medical condition.
o 13 people attended the Senior Reading Bookclub. Guest speaker, Mike Mair was in attendance

with a very interesting presentation. He has written the book, Kaiten.

ILLUSTRATIVE MEETINGS

August 1 Fire alarms tested
August 5 Library board meeting
August 5 Larry Bierke, Joe Carroll, Howard Crofoot,- Block development
August 13 Department heads meeting
August 14 Meet & greet director candidate
August 18 External services meeting
August 21 Meet & greet director candidate
August 22 NeISW/PLAC meeting
August 27 Department heads meeting

2



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Senior Center

'Week Ending: September 15,2014
ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Closed 9/l - Labor Day
o Nutrition Education: cindy Busch, uw-Ex, Topic - MicrowaveMagscgl2
o Health Education: Stepping On Reunion 9/2
r Senior Reading Club 9/3
o Senior Bingo sponsored by Our House Assisted Living 9/3
r Health Education: Just Ask Judy w/Judy Pearce, RN BSN, Topic - Ebola 9/5
o MusicÆrip: Sienna Crest Assisted Living- Melly C musical entertainer 9/9
o StaffDevelopment: Attended the Aging Network/Wisconsin Association of Senior Centers

conference 9/10-9/12
o Sensory Skills: Apple Tasting 9/12
o Submitted Community Fund Grant 9/15 for railing on Bonson Street
o Meetings: Senior Citizens Association 9/5, Department Head 9/10
o Regrrlar Activities: Music wA/era 913, 9lI0 Exercise Classes, Bridge/Smear, Euchre,

500/Solo, Cribbage, Sheepshead, What's in the Bag?, MysteryPerson

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
o SC Policy Development - ongoing
. Improve/maintain the center's web presence
r Interior improvement planning & cost estimates

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
September is National Senior Center Month!

This year's theme is Senìor Centers: Experts øt Lívíng Well.
Senior Centers have resources and tools to empower older adults to make choices that will
enhance their lives and help them become Experts at Living Well. The Platteville Senior Center
offers a variety of activities and programs that promote health and fitness, lifelong learning, and
encourage involvement in the center and the community. If you haven't been here lately, take a
minute to stop in and check us out!

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaser/Citv Council)

COMMITTEE REPORT
The Commission on Aging (COA) was formed by resolution of the Common Council. The
Commission's function is to determine the needs of Platteville senior citizens, to create
community awareness of these needs, and to develop resources and services to meet these needs.
This is accomplished by working with other area agencies and organizations.

Next meeting will be held on September 19, 2014 atthe Platteville Senior Center @9æn.
Approved meeting minutes are available at www.platteville.ore/commissiononagine .



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY ATTOR¡{EY

\üeek Ending: September l2r20l4

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Conferred with police officers on pending cases.
. Conferred with police command staffon pending cases.
. Conferred with several Department Heads and City Manager on various matters.
o Continued to process cases set for trial in September, October, and Novembeg2014.
o Revised correspondence to Contractor regarding Broadway Street Project.
o Attended Committee meeting on September 2, 2014 to evaluate RFPs for Kallembach

properties.
o Attended Water & Sewer Commission meeting on September 8, 2014 regarding billing

adjustment request.
o Attended Council meeting on September 9,2014.
o Reviewed RFPs for Kallembach Properties.
o Conferred with Jan Martin regarding D'Orleans license application and attended Licensing

Committee meeting on September 4,2074.
o Conferred with Attorney Pelletier and City Manager regarding Leonard Kallembach, LLC's

appeal and the filing of a Lis Pendens against three of the Kallembach properties.
. Conferred with Lieutenant Haas regarding execution of Commitment Order.
o Conferred with Luke Peters regarding removal of tree.
o Drafted eleven Offers to Purchase with Addendum for the sale of the Kallembach

properties.
o Attended status conference on September 12,2014.

MAJOR OB.IECTIVES FOR TIIE COMING MONTH

Attend Council meetings as needed

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/Citv Council)

None

COMMITTEE REPORT

N1A



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Community Planning & Development

\ileekEnding: September 19,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

wtscoNstN

o Worked on the development agreements and other legal documents for each property
related to the property sale and development proposals.

o Continued to work on property maintenance issues.
r Continued to work on a draft dumpster enclosure ordinance.
o Worked on a finance request on behalf of the RDA for a downtown building

improvement project.
o Processed several Conditional Use Permit requests.
o Working with a potential developer to gather property information.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

o Worhng on the development of a dumpster enclosure ordinance.
o Work on a database of zoning information for use in the GIS system.
o Continue working on the property sale and development proposals.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

o None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/Citv Council)

o None

OTHER INFORMATION

o None

?ion""tíog 
tu G:l'!d ¿r'fu



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE _ Original Update

Sale and Redevel

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

The City Council selected proposals for each of the 12 residential rental properties that were obtained by the City through
a legal judgment. The approval was subject to the following conditions:

a. Submittal of the completed Residential Offer to Purchase document.
b. Submittal of the completed Addendum to Residential Offer to Purchase document.
c. Approval and execution of a Development Agreement.

All of the selected bidders have been contacted regarding the Council decision. As of today, each bidder has indicated
they are still interested in pursuing the purchase and redevelopment of the properties as proposed. The two offer to
purchase documents have been drafted for each property and are being provided to the bidders for their review and
signature. Staff has begun writing the Development Agreement document for each property. A DRAFT of the agreement
is attached for information purposes. Each agreement will be customized for each property, but the basic agreement
requirements will be the same for all. Staff is anticipating having the final agreements ready to present to the Council for
approval in October.

Recommendation:

No action is required by the Council at this time, however, input regarding the Development Agreement is welcome.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:

No action required at this time.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
_No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
_ Increases expenditures

x Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
x No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
x Majority Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lone Ranse Fiscal Effect:

The sale of the properties will bring in additional revenue to off-set the costs incurred in obtaining the properties.

Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name

Department: Community Planning & Development
red By: Joe Carroll Date: Seotember 16. 2014



Draft 9/16/14

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

This agreement entered into this day o{ 2014by and

between_, dlbla_, with its principal off,rce located at

-) 

(the forgoing as the "Developer") and the City of Platteville, Grant County, Vy'isconsin, a

municipality organized under the laws of the State of Wisconsin (the "City"). Upon any sale,

transfer or conveyance of all or any portion of the Property, the term Developer shall include any

subsequent fee title owner.

WHEREAS, the City has expressed a need to eliminate blight and expand the tax base of
the City and to promote residential growth, and

WHEREAS, the participants in this Agreement wish to redevelop property and eliminate

blight within the City of Platteville, and

\ilHEREAS, Developer wishes to undertake the redevelopment of the property at

_, further described as City of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin (the

"Property"); and

WHEREAS, the parties believe it to be in their mutual best interest to enter into a written

Development Agreement which sets forth the terms of understanding.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed as follows:

I. Purchase. Developer shall purchase the Property from the City according to the terms and

conditions as set forth in the Residential Offer To Purchase ("The Offer") dated_.
A. This transaction is to be closed at the offrce of the City Manager, or other mutually

agreeable location, as set forth in The Offer.

B.Attheclosing'uponpaymentofthepurchasepriceof$-,theCityshall
convey the property by quit claim deed, and the City shall complete and execute the

documents necessary to record the conveyance.

C. Legal possession and occupancy of the Property shall be given to Developer on the

date of closing. Developer may have reasonable access to the Property at any time

prior to the date of closing, provided however, Developer shall undertake no

construction or excavation activities prior to the date of closing without the prior

written consent of the City.



Draft 9/16,L4

City Obligations. In consideration of the construction to be undertaken by Developer, the

City agrees to do the following:

A. Back taxes?

B. Back V/ater & Sewer costs?

C. Lot Consolidation/Zoning Approval?

Developer Obligations. The Developer shall have the following duties and obligations:

A. The Developer shall apply for an obtain any necessary zoning approvals and permits

from the City and shall comply with all applicable requirements of the Platteville

Municipal Code.

B. Developer shall obtain all necessary building permits from the City and construction

shall comply with the State of Wisconsin Uniform Dwelling Code.

C. Developer shall undertake and complete Redevelopment Construction, in the form of

site and building improvements to the Property as described in EXHIBIT A of this

Agreement.

D. The redevelopment construction shall be substantially completed on or before_
Substantial completion shall be considered achieved when the property

receives an occupancy permit from the City Building Inspector.

E. Developer shall provide hard-surfaced, off-street parking for each dwelling unit as

necessary to meet the requirements of Chapter 22 of the Platteville Municipal Code

prior to the issuance of the Occupancy permit for each dwelling unit, or as soon as

weather conditions allow, as determined by the City Building Inspector.

F. If applicable, the Property shall be inspected to determine compliance with Chapter

33 of the Municipal Code, and the Developer shall obtain a valid rental license for

each unit prior to allowing occupancy.

G. The Redevelopment Construction undertaken by the Developer on the Property shall

provide an increase in the value of the Property to achieve a minimum Fair Market

Value of $-by January 1, 

-, 

and each year thereafter for the term of
this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, the Fair Market Value shall be the

II.

n.



IV.

9t16/t4

value of the Property as shown on the Real Estate Tax bill for the Property,

beginning January 1,_.
H. Developer shall keep the grass and weeds on the Property mowed and trimmed and

maintain the Property free ofjunk and debris so as to comply with Chapter 5 and

Chapter 23 of the Municipal Code. Developer shall also locate building materials

used for the project behind the buildings structures to reduce their visibility from the

street as much as possible. Developer shall not store or locate building materials or

other items on the property that are not associated with the construction or

remodeling of buildings located on the Property.

Non-performance Penalty. If the Developer fails to provide the redevelopment

construction on the Property necessary to achieve the minimum required Fair Market Value

for any given year or if the Fair Market Value of the Property is achieved but the Property is

exempt from taxation, then the City may impose a Non-performance Penalty on the

Developer.

A. Computation of Non-performance Penalw. The Non-performance Penalty imposed

for any given year shall be the difference between the amount of real estate taxes that

would have been generated from the Property if the minimum Fair Market Value

requirements had been met, and subtracting the actual amount of real estate taxes

generated from the Property.

B. Pa)¡ment of Non-performance Penalt)¡. Payment of the Non-performance penalty

shall be in a single installment due on or before December 3l't of each year apenalty

is due. The City shall provide the Developer with a written notice that includes the

calculation of the amount of payment due. However, failure of the City to provide

Developer with a notice of Non-performance Penalty or otherwise enforce payment

of the Non-performance Penalty in one or more years shall not be deemed a waiver

of the right to enforce payment at a later time.

C. Interest Costs and Reasonable Fees. If Developer fails to pay any Non-performance

penalty when due, then the City may in its sole discretion commence proceedings to

collect any unpaid penalty, plus interest and reasonable administrative costs and

attorney's fees. The interest shall be calculated at the rate of l2o/o per annum,



V.

9/t6lt4

computed on the principal amount of the Non-performance penalty from the date

payment is due. In addition, if the Developer fails to pay the non-performance

penalty, the amount of the penalty and related costs may be imposed by the City as a

special charge against the lot(s) shown on Exhibit B which have been conveyed to

the Developer, regardless of whether Developer may have conveyed such lot(s)

subsequent to the date of this Agreement, and the amount due may then be placed on

the real estate tax roll for collection.

Additional Non-performance Penalfy. If the Developer fails to comply with the

Developer Obligations provided in Section III of this Agreement, the City may also issue

citations for any violations as set forth in the Municipal Code.

Term. The term of this Agreement shall be until the Developer obligations specified in

Section III of this Agreement are completed. The duties, obligations and benefits of the

parties as specified herein shall exist for the entire term of this Agreement unless otherwise

provided herein.

VII. Nonassignability. The rights and obligations contained in this Agreement are non-

assignable without written approval of both parties, which will not be unreasonably

withheld. Developer shall not transfer, sell or convey any legal or equitable interest in the

Property, or any portion of the property (by deed, land contract, option, long term lease or in

any way) or Developer's rights and obligations under this Agreement to a tax-exempt entity.

Any sale or conveyance in violation of this Section VII shall be void and shall permit the

City to impose a non-perfoÍnance penalty under Section IV of this Agreement.

VIII. Complete Agreement. This Agreement represents the complete agreement of the parties

and may be amended only by a writing signed by both parties.

Severability. In the event that any single term of this document is found to be illegal or

unenforceable, the remaining terms of the document shall be given full force and effect.

VI.

x.



Draft 9/t6lt4

X. Applicable L¿w. It is understood and agreed that the terms and conditions of this

Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Wisconsin and that, in the event of
a dispute, venue shall lie for all parties in Grant County, Wisconsin.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands below.

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, \ilISCONSIN

By: By:
Title Lany Bierke, City Manager

ncITYil

ATTEST:

By:
Title

Jan Martin, City Clerk

(sEAL)

PERSONAL GUARANTEE

The undersigned, for valuable consideration, hereby guarantees payment and performance of all
obligations, including sums due or to become due by the Developer under the above Development
Agrement including (without limitation) principal, interest and expenses of collection.

Dated: ,2014.

Guarantor Guarantor

Guarantor Guarantor



Draft 9n6/14

STATE OF WISCONSIN,
COUNTY OF GRANT, SS

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this _ day of 2014, before me, the
undersigned, a notary public in and for the county and state aforesaid, came Larry Bierke, who is
personally known to me to be the same person who executed the within instrument of writing and such
person duly acknowledged the execution ofthe same.

IN WITNESS \ilHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my notarial seal the day
and year last above written.

(sEAL)

Notary Public

My Appointment Expires:

STATE OF MSCONSIN
COUNTY OF GRANT, SS

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this _ day of 2014, before me, the
undersigned, a notary public in and for the county and state aforesaid, came who is
personally known to me to be the same person who executed the within instrument of writing and such
person duly acknowledged the execution ofthe same.

IN WITNESS \ilHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my notarial seal the day
and year last above written.

(sEAL)

Notary Public

My Appointment Expires:

STATE OF WISCONSIN
COUNTY OF GRANT, SS



Draft 9l16lt4

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this _ day of ,2014, before me, the
undersigned, a notary public in and for the county and state aforesaid, came who is
personally known to me to be the same person who executed the within instrument of writing and such
person duly acknowledged the execution of the same.

IN WITNESS \ryHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my notarial seal the day
and year last above written.

(sEAL)

Notary Public

My Appointment Expires:

STATE OF WISCONSIN
COUNTY OF GRANT

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this _ day of ,2014, before me, the
undersigned, a notary public in and for the county and state aforesaid, came , who is
personally known to me to be the same person who executed the within instrument of writing and such
person duly acknowledged the execution of the same.

IN \ilITNESS \ilHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affrxed my notarial seal the day
and year last above written.

(sEAL)

Notary Public

My Appointment Expires:

STATE OF WISCONSIN
COUNTY OF GRANT, SS



Draft 9/l6ll4

EXHIBIT A

Redevelopment Construction Description



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

September 3,2014 - September 16, 2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
o Various staff and department meetings.
. Conference calls with CompuNet
. Rotary, UNITE, PCAN, MPO Bike trail Project & PAIDC Meetings.
. School Board Meeting to inquire about space for temporarily relocating Library
r Meetings with Library Developer.
o Attended Dairy Days and Historic Reenactment.
o Downtown Brownfield Consultant Search.
o Working with staff on improvements to Council Chambers with grant funds.
o Attended a special RDA meeting regarding business loan.
. Met with staff regarding Utility Commission follow-up issues.
¡ Met with two Department Heads regarding 2015 budget requests.
. Special meeting regarding taxi/shuttle consolidation discussion.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
. League of Wisconsin Municipalities Town/Gown Presentation
. Work on 2015 City Budget
o Further work on the Library Block Development Project
. Appointed to nominating committee for Alliance of Cities.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
. Good Morning Platteville will be on September 28th at 7:30 AM at Take 2

Restaurant.
o Business After Hours at Lisle Financial on October 6th at 5 PM.

THINGS THAT NËED CITY COUNCIL ATTENTION:
. The City Council needs to provide direction to staff on museum changes. The

lmplementation Task Force has not met, or reported since their appointment in
December 2013.

. The City's 2011 Downtown Plan needs to be revisited, as action taken on 4117112
by the City Council removed several projects from implementation consideration.

. To move fon¡rard on City Council Goals, new revenue streams need to be
identified.

REPORTS OF PUBLIC CONCERN:
. Resident concerned about Laura Street gravel and when City would be improving

street.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Department of Public Works
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Period Ending: September 1612014

ACCOMPLISIIMENTS

o Broadway Project is ongoing. Concrete is being poured this week and early next to finish
the mainline of Broadway.

o Public lnformation Meeting for the possible Taxi/Shuttle combined system was held on
September 15.

o Attended a design meeting for the Platteville - Belmont Trail to discuss cost reduction
measures.

o Pool joint repairs to be completed by September 19

MAJOR OB.IECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTI{

o Taxi RFP
o ContinueBroadwayproject
o Ensure Thin Overlays are completed
o Complete designs on remaining2}I4 projects
o EDA Project

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

o September 23 is a Public Hearing on Taxi service hour expansion on Sunday and a separate
iterns to determine IF the taxi system should be combined with the UW-P Shuttle Bus. If
one or both actions are approved, they will be effective as of January 1,2015.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv ManaeerlCity Councin

COMMITTEE REPORT
o Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC): The last meeting was on September 15,

2014. The next meeting will be October 20,2014.
o Park, Forestry & Recreation Committee (PFR): The last meeting was on August 18.

Next meeting will be on October 20,2014.
o \üater & Sewer Commission: See minutes.



Project Update

09 / r6 /2014

Pool ,Joint Repair & VFD Pumps: This pro¡ect wiJ_l repair the
construction/expansion joints in the pool bottom and replace pumps
with Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) pumps to save energy. üIe received
a grant (written by Luke Peters) to instal-l the energy saving pumps.
The VFD and BECS controffer have been install-ed. Joint repairs are
progressing and shou]d be completed by september 19. A number of
joints needed additional repairs.

Broadway: Bids were opened on February 18, 2014 and awarded on March
17, 2074. The contract will be to reconstruct the street using
concrete, do Alternate A - Grant Street and Al-ternate D -
Pedestrian/Bike path j-n Mound View Park. We hetd a Pub]ic Information
Meeting on March 31. Phase 1 work is complete. vüe are on phase 2
work. lVater & sewer is complete. All customers are on the new water
& sewer l-ines. Work has been delayed on the phase 2 portion.
Concrete paving is occurring today (9/16) on the east l-ane of Broadway
at Madison. Paving of the west.lane wifl- be on Thursday and the
center next week. Storm se\^/er work shoufd be complete in the next few
days.

Industry Park Expansion: This is a 2014 project to use TIF 4 funding
as match for grants to do some infrastructure work in the new 39 acre
rndustry Park Expansion area formerly owned by Rosemeyer. TrF 4
funding will close in November 2014. Vrie purchased the l-and for the
storm water pond expansion and submitted a grant request to EDA. The
grant was approved as explaíned by Ed Vúhite. The Councif has approved
a contract with Del-ta 3 Engineering - subject to EDA approval. EDA
has some delays in providing paper\^/ork and approvals.

Erm street Lift, station & Force Main: This is a water & sewer project
to rehabilitate the pumps & electrical systems for the Lift Station at
the corner of North Elm Street and West Golf Drive. It will al-so look
at rehab or replacement of the force main (pressure pipe) that goes
from the lift station to the gravity ser^/eï l-ine on Ridge Avenue.
Delta 3 made a presentation to the Vüater & Sewer Commissj-on. The
consensus h/as to replace the Lift Station in its current l-ocation and
replace at feast the first 100 - 200 feet of force main and evaluate
the rest of the force maín for possi-ble replacement next year.

Moving Pratteville outdoors (MPo) Paving & Lighting: The common
councif approved the total pledge of $200,000 ($50,000 from a prevíous
pledge) and the City sponsored a grant request to the DNR. The
project would pave and instal-l lighting on the pcA trail- from the



Chestnut Street bridge out to the end of the Platteville - Belmont
Traif behind Menards. The DNR recently awarded a matching grant of
over $642,000 and has submitt.ed a grant to the Federal- Government on
our behal-f for an additional $45,000. The pCA and others are
continuing to raise funds for the local share. This project will take
place in 2015.

Platteville - Belmont Trail: This woutd finish the non-motorized
trail between Plattevíl-1e & Bel-mont. Lafayette County is the agent
for this. It is proceeding. This year is dedicated to final desì-gn,
environmental reviews and land purchases/swaps. No lighting. It
appears that the supplemental grant request was not approved by the
DOT. Our legislators worked to al-fow the original funding to be used
to complete the project. The project is stj_l_l in design.
Construction is now scheduled for 2016. The Plattevil-l-e terminus wil-1
be the MPO trail behind Menards.



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Director of Administration

September 16,2014

ACCO*-&pLIS¡rnenNTs

. State Confirmed City to recsive Over $37,000 from the V/isconsin Disaster Fund for
Tornado Damages

o Auditing Services Proposals Presented to Council
o Assisted in Compiling 2015 Executive Proposed Budget
o Processed City Council Minutes and V/&S Commission Minutes
o Processed Health lnsurance Claims and Flex Reimbursements
o Processed Workers Compensation Claims
o Prepared Ordinance & Resolutions, and published as Required
o Processed City and V/&S Payrolls and payments of Bills
o Cemetery Lot Sales and Burials Processed
o AttendedNumerousMeetings

Mltrç,s "pBrE*ÇTrypq f,a4, FÌTE ço.\fi Nq ryg,NrH

o Work with Compunet on the G Drive Restructure and Clean Up
o 'WorkonWater& 

Sewer20l5 Budget
o Process October I Loan payments
o Receive a 2nd Request for Interest Rate Bids from Banks for an RDA Loano Bill Businesses for V/eights & Measures Contract
o Airport Construction Proceeding, Estimated Completion Early Octobero Finalize 2015 Executive proposed Budget
o Attend a Lean Government Conference
o Continue with TID #8 Termination process
o 2015 Budget Meeting(s) with Council
o Process Payrolls and Payments of Bills
r Continue Personal Property Taxes Collection process

PUBLIC INT'ORMATIONAL ITEMS

o W&S Information on City website
o November 4 - General Election (7 AM- g pM)

Photo ID will be required for absentee voting and at the polls.

e N/A

COMMITTEE REF1ORTæ

r N/A



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Brian M Allen, EMS Administrator
Platteville Emergency Medical Service

Period ending: 15 September 2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
o Ambulance calls for September - 54 (as of 09/15)
o ALS Ambulance calls for September - 8 (as of 09/15)
o Staff Meeting and Training
o Meeting with City Manager
o Conducted CPR trainings for EMTs
o Attended Department Meeting
. Personnel lssues - Resignation of Assistant EMS Administrator
. Presentation/Outreach Event at Park Place Assisted Living
o Working on revisions to Emergency Operations Plan
. Ambulancecalls/assist

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COM¡NG MONTH
. Continued AEMT level success and Quality Assurance/Quality lmprovement

PUBLIG INFORMATION ITEMS
o EMS calls for 2013 -761(as of 09/15)

o ALS level calls - 247 (as of 09/15)
. EMS Calls for 2014 - 825 (as of 09/15)

o ALS level calls - 230 (as of 09/15)

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (City ManaqerlGitv Council)

COMMITTEE REPORT



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

M

09 I 02/ I 4 through 09 / I 5 I I 4

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Platteville Historic Re-enactment including set up and take down
The Re-enactment went well with an attendance of 2324. The road construction did not affect
the attendance.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

Work on the broken lintel over the rear entrance to the Mining Museum

Exhibit work in the RJM

Build and install a new ladder in the thirty inch escape shaft

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

GøIlery Photos and Forest Fibers featuring the work of Hap Daus ønd leremy Døus August 26th



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Statement:Pol

Original X Update

Title: 2014-2016 Auditine Pro

The City of Platteville requested proposals from auditing firms to do the audit for the City of platteville for the 2014, Z0lS,
and 2016 calendar yea_rs. Audit proposals were received from Eide Bailly LLP, Johnson bloct and Co. Inc., and Wipfti LLp.
Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP had correspondence with the City, bui no proposal was received. Hawkins, Ash Baptie &
Co' LLP was unable to_ bid because they do th-e Housing Authority fee accouniing. A..orprnying this staff report is a
summâry sheet of the 6ÚAudit Proposal Fees" from the áuditing fiims and 

" "opyãf " 
fee siruclure page from ôach firm's

auditing proposals. Because the fee for the TID #4 close-out au¿it wilt likety noi take place in the nexî three years, this amount
was removed from the optional items charges.

Auditing Services is considered to be a Service Contract, similar to the contracts with Faherty Inc., Delta 3 Engineering Inc.
and Top Hat Inc. Awarding of a service contract does not have to go to the lowest bidder, as other criteria to use include theability to perform, experience, technical expertise, and availabitity.-,t brief summary of each proposal follows.

The Eide Bailly LLP auditing proposal came from their Dubuque offÏce. Cities listed in their auditing proposal with similar
engâgements were the City.of Dubuque, City of Ames, City of Õedar Falls, and the City of Urbandal.î rrrôy are trying toobtain business in wisconsin, but currently do not audit aiy other municipalities in \üTsconsin. with the city of platteville
likely having more than one Federal or State grant each yeãr, they would ñave the highest fee for their Auditing Services.

The Johnson Block and Co..Inc. auditing proposal came from their Mineral Point office. present clients include over 100Wisconsin counties, cities, villages, school districts and other government agencies. Cities listed with similar engagements
were the city of shullsburg, city of waupaca, city of Lancasier, city of Nõw London, and city of Darlington. 

-They 
hiremostly uW-Platteville graduates and many of their staff live in Platteville. They au¿ií tm Districts annually and this expenseis thus part of their annual fee, which may be why their close-out fees for TIF Districts are much lower than the other firms.

The Wiplti LLP auditing proposal came from.theirtr'reeport,Illinois office. Cities listed in their auditing proposal withsimilar engagements were the City of Menominee, city oimetton, City of superior, 
"na 

tt * city of Eagle River. The teamthat would dgJhe City of Ptatteville audit would come fro. theirîreeport office which was not involved in the cities that werey.fergnce!- Their only involvement in Wisconsin is with the Town of iinden and the ioynetrDekorra Fire protection
District' They plan on using staff from their Northern Wisconsin offi_c_e white they build" sufficient staff locatty. I onlyreceived one response from their references, and that was the city of Mellon (population 7lg). The city of Mellon clerkresponded that their auditors were from Rhinelander, about 2 hoïrs away, anã the auditors óhargea for mileage, food, andsupplies' The City of Melton audit fee for 2013 was $13,400, their fee for hiing the State report was $g00 (our quote was $600 -s650)' and for fïling the PSC report was $995 (our quote *u. sooo - $650).

Brief Description And Analvsis Of pronosal:

Recommendation:

Johnson

The city of Plattevitle has used the Johnson Block and Co. Inc. auditing firm for many years and has a good workingrelationship with them' In addition to the audit, the city of Platteville-ñas used their Ëxpertise numerou-s times in answeringquestions that are specific to Wisconsin (TIF Districts, úisconsin Public service commission, Interpreting Wisconsin statutes,etc') and for other governmental questions. They are also familiar wi,th gur current uoo pffio..l;ffi;il;ï;#ï"üi;
fees average about a 2,5o/o annual increase. Staif recommends fhnf fhe Cifv nf Þtqrran¡ina o^ôÃh+ +r,^ ñ,,,¡:a:-- --^--,^^r 4--- ---

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:
Auditing Services for 2014, ?015, and 2016 will be done the firm chosen the Council.

Funds are budgeted every year ny tne-ityãrÞiattffiand the plattevilte water & sewer Department for the annuat audit.The fiscal effect is in the aFount of monei budgeted each year to complete the audit and the reouired rennrrs

Department: Administration

Prepared By: Duane H. Borgen Date: September 17, 2014



Audit Proposal Fees (Without TIF Optional Charge):

Wipfli. LtP

City Audit
Optional ltems

City Total
Water & Sewer Audit
Optional ltems

Water & Sewer'l

5 taloo
S s,gso

S szs

20L4

S t¿,ooo

$ soo

5 !¿,soo
S s,goo

5 ooo

20t5

S tq,zoo
S soo

20L6

L4,400
500

s

s

s
5

s

14,900

6,000

6s0

6,500

Gran $ 21,000

S s,szs

5 21,275

6,650

$

s

74,3O0

3s0
74,650 s

3s0 s

21,550

14,950

3s0
s

s

Johnson Block & Co. lnc.

City Audit
Optional ltems

City Total
Water & Sewer Audit
Optional ltems

Water & Sewer'1

Gran

EideBaillv, LIP

City Audit
Optional ltems
lf more than 1 Fed, prograr

City Total
Water & Sewer Audit
Optional ltems

t4,650
6,150

7,4OO

S t¿,ooo

5 soo

5 z.ooo

S te,soo
5 o,ooo

S t,ooo

S s¿o

$ z,zoo

5 tt,gqo
S o,¿so

5 t,too
Water & Sewer'l S 7,000

Gran S 23,500

15,000 s 15,300

6,350 s 6,500

5 t,3oo S 1,450

S z,eso S 7,9s0

t4,600 s 15,200

520

t7,22O
6,20O

1,050

5 l,zso S 7,550

$ z+,qlo g 25,490

s
s

s

s

t
s

22,0505 ZZ,OSO S 2g,250

s

s

I
$

s
s



Fee Proposal

Price Breakdown

Water & Sewer Dept.
RDA Fund
Other City Funds
Cost to file annual

Financial Report to Dept.
of Revenue

Single Audit

Total

Optional Additional
Services

Assistance with MDA
Filing the PSC report
Audit for closing out TIF #4

City of Platteville
Price Proposal Detail

2014 2015 2016

600
2,500

19,900

5,950
1,050
9,975

625
2,550

__2qJl9_

6,000
1,100

10,050

650
2,600

20,400

5,900 $
1,000
9,900

$
$
$

$

$
$

$
$
$1,200 ---l zoa- 1,200

1. Manner of Payment

We understand that progress payments will be made on the basis of hours of work completed
during the course of the agreement and out-of-pocket expenses incurred in accordance with
the firm's dollar cost bid proposal. lnterim billings shall cover a period of not less than a
calendar month. Ten percent (10%) will be withheld pending delivery of the firm's final
reports.

15



i¡È!qÈçF.;¡:<'f '

City of Platteville, 'Wisconsin

Audit Proposal
Years Ending December 3 I, 20 14-201 6

FEE STRUCTURE

Our fees are based on the time required to perform the audit and the hourty rates of the staffassigned to the audit.
We understand thatthe City of Platteville staffwill provide assistanç in¿ssembling and copying materials forthe
audit. We will provide a list of items, which we will need from City personnel for the audit.

We do not charge for routine telephone calls unless an ans\ryer involves subsiantial resea¡ch. If so, we would
discuss these possible charges with you before proceeding.

Any additional services or procedures required to supplement the audit or additional work as a result of specific
recommendations included in any report issued on the audit would be discussed with the City and performed at our
standard hourly rates.

Our fees for our services a¡e as follows:

General Fund
Water and Sewer Utility
Preparation of State Financial Report
Housing Authority
Single Audit

Total

Preparation of PSC report (optional)

2014 2015 2016

$ 7,450 $ 7,700
6,150 6,350
2,650
1,750

2,650
1,800

$ 7,900
6,500
2,700
1,850
2,5002.450 2,500

$ 20,450 $ 21,000 $ 21,450

$ 1,250 $ 1,300 $ I,450

Assistance with the Management Discussion and Analysis section will be billed at our standard hourly rates and
will vary according to the assistance provided by City staff. Based on past experience, we would estimate this to be
from $300-400. Fees for the close-out of Ttr District No. 4 would be $400.

These fees include the six hours of consuttation per year as stated in the request for proposal.

Any additional asSistance or projects would be billed at our standa¡d hourly rates, which are as follows:

2014 Rates for Additional Professional Services

Per Hour

Partner
Senior
Staff

Manner of Pavment

Billings will be made on a monthly basis as work progresses.

$ 17s

$92
$82



I
I Ei4c ILP

Fees ond CompensotÏon

(l) Includes the general audit of the Housing Authority.

The fees above include a total of 4 hours for the City and 2 hours for the Water and

Sewer Fund for assistance tbrough consultation at any tims during the year.

lO I www.eideboilly.com

Water and Sewer

Deparlment $ 6,000 $ 6,200 $ 6,450

RDAFund 1,000 1,050 1,100

Other City Funds (1) 9,750 10,170 10,590

Filing of Annual Financial
Report 750 780 810

Single Audit 2,500 2,600 2,700

Total Cost to the City $ 20,000 $ 20,800 $ 21,650

The fees above are

assuming one major federal
progaln.For each

additional program, the fee

would be: $ 2,000 $ 2,100 $ 2,200

Optional ftems:

Assist¿nce with preparation

of MD&A $ 500 $ s20 $ s40

Filing the PSC Report $ 1,000 $ 1,050 $ 1,100

Audit of TIF #4 closeout $ 3,000 $ 3,125 s 3,250



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE _ Original x Update

Title:
Conditional Use Permit: 200 Jewett Street

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:
The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to operate an intensive home occupation for a Massage Therapy business out of
the residence. The primary hours of operation for the business would be Monday and Tuesdays - 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Wednesdays
and Thursdays - 9:00 a.m. to 8:30 p.m., Friday - 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m., Saturday - 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. All client appointments are
scheduled beforehand, with no more than one customer at the location at the same time. Parking is available in the driveway, and no
physical changes are proposed to the property or the structure. The applicant will be the only employee.

Recommendation:
The Plan Commission considered this request at their September 8th meeting and recommended approval.

Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit to allow an Intensive Home Occupation for a massage therapy business, as
described above, at 200 Jewett Street.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
The impact of adopting the request will allow the home occupation as requested.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
_ Decreases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
_ Budget amendment required
Vote Required:
X Majority _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:
Approval of the request will have no fiscal impact.

Budset Amendment No. Amendment Reouired

Account Number Account Name

Department: Community Planning & Development
red By: Joe Carroll Date: September I 1. 2014



RESOLUTION NO. 14-26

RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

WHEREAS, Gwen Sargent has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to operate a
massage therapy business in her home at200 Jewett Street; and,

WHEREAS, this type of business is considered an intensive home occupation according
to Section 22.06 of the ZoningOrdinance; and

WHEREAS, the property is zoned R-2 One & Two Family Residential, which allows
intensive home occupations of this type with an approved Conditional Use Permit; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Platteville reviewed the request at
their September 8, 2014 meeting and recommended approval with conditions.

NOV/, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Platteville hereby approves a
Conditional Use Permit to allow an intensive home occupation for a massage therapy business at
200 Jewett Street, subject to the following conditions:

a. The primary hours of operation for the business would be Monday and Tuesdays -
9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Wednesdays and Thursdays - 9:00 a.m. to 8:30 p.m., Friday -
9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m., Saturday - 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

b. The applicant will be the only employee of the business.

Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville this 23'd day of
September,2014, on a vote of to

THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

By: Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk



14251

11400

14s011445

I¡J¡VI'V
lf-)
FIn

n
l*.+ 134C

a
O
tn

a
N
t

o
cî+

3o\'
-)r(

.rao\

SATC'fìILüR ST

DIEBüYS CI

1e5

950
930
910

690
670
660

630

6?0i

SMT T I_]

PARKl"ltl.lRü- ST

iJ

1

L
tr

F,li

uz
L!
1

t
tI

i5!495 65 4?5

1e5t

1??C

),v,
ln! , \ 1175 1190

1165 1150

160 ¡460 4?0

3951r
---l r.C

[255 n
rf)n
c)

ln
$
cr)

3e5

t?7c

1235 1250

1215 t??0

i185 1190

1155 LL76lLr7o
urt c(Ui F-
-11 r

o
\D
(Ð

o
(f) 8lHrn I -'!

lJl
\o
GI

tor\
C\J

tr)
tn
nJ

lt')
$
Gl

rf)
c)
GI

to
CU
CU

o
@
N

to
nJ
ru

Cfr\
G¡

c)
tn
ru

o
cf)
(u

oo
cU

1185

1155

1100
1075

fl.i:r' Soû.n

1015

R]EIMTH|EIbolcollcolcol=l 1û75 ls'L

55
1û55
1û35

tr015 
(

995
ï
Fa 975

955

MID
SCH

n
d
nl

980

g\fr\H
ul
c)
CU

950
O
ol
f\Jn\ñ iE cr)

cu 160

990
974

isss lçso I

ilJJi\

\ \,/AV.\ \
r V90
ÀÞròrl
i4t/ Á,/^\)
X .'sN

\(t
\J\a

)----

*1")i.dl,$

Ë;43;

t----- ro
i------ 

-----
l-Q/s -ì----



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE _ Original x Update

Title:
ConditionalUse Permit: 410 W. Madison Street

Policy Analyqls Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

The applicant wants approval to operate a business out of his residence that would involve the repair and refinishing of furniture and
the sale of firewood. The repair and refinishing of furniture will take place within the attached garage located on the property.
Some of the furniture is delivered by the applicant, and some is picked up and dropped offby the clients. The firewood is split on
site and stored along the west and north sides of the house. Some of the frrewood is delivered by the applicant, and some is picked
up by the client. There are no set hours ofoperation for the business and the applicant is the only employee. The location has off-
street parking available in the driveway of the residence.

The applicant has been operating this business on the site for several years without any issues. Staff became aware of the situation
recently when a complaint was received from a neighbor. Since the business involves retail sales on site, and includes regular visits
from clients, the use requires approval as an intensive home occupation, which is classified as a Conditional Use.

Recommendation:
The Plan Commission considered this request at their September 8ü meeting and recommended approval with the following
conditions:

1. The storage of the furniture and related equipment shall be maintained inside the garage or house.
2. The splitting, storage and display of firewood shall be limited to the applicant's property, and only within the side and rear

yards, as defined by the Zoning Ordinance.
3 . The location of the firewood shall be brought into compliance with the above location restrictions prior to June I , 20 I 5.

Staff concurs with the recommendation of the Plan Commission.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:
The impact of adopting the request will allow the home occupation as requested.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that anplyl
X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
_ Decreases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
X Majority _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:
Approval of the request will have no fiscal impact.

Budeet Amendment No.

Account Number Account Name

Department: Community Planning & Development
red By: Joe Carroll Date: September Il-2014



STAFF REPORT f**rtt"t ú, to* ItA
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
CommunityPlanning&DevelopmentDepartment w I s c o N s I N

Meeting Dates: Plan Commission - September 8,201,4
Common Council - September 9,2014 (lnformation)

September 23, 2014 (Action)

Re: Conditional Use Permit

Case #: PC14-CUP03-11

Applicant: Terry Poller

Location: 410 W. Madison Street

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan

Property in
Question

Residential R-2 Medium Density Residential

North Residential R-2 Medium Density Residential

South Residential R-2 Medium Density Residential

East Residential R-2 Medium Density Residential

West Stone Cottage I-1 Institutional

I. BACKGROUND

1". The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to operate an intensive home
occupation at410 W. Madison Street.

II. PROJECT DESCRTPIION

2. The applicant wants approval to operate a business out of his residence that would involve
the repair and refinishing of furniture and the sale of firewood. The repair and refinishing
of furniture will take place within the attached garage located on the property. Some of the
furniture is delivered by the applicant, and some is picked up and dropped off by the
clients. The firewood is split on site and stored along the west and north sides of the house.
Some of the firewood is delivered by the applicant, and some is picked up by the client.
There are no set hours of operation for the business and the applicant is the only employee.
The location has off-street parking available in the driveway of the residence.

3. The appücant has been operating this business on the site for several years without any
issues. Staff became aware of the sifuation recently when a complaint was received from a
neighbor. Since the business involves retail sales on site, and includes regular visits from

PLlrTTE\/ILLE



clients, the use requires approval as an intensive home occupation, which is classified as a
Conditional Use.

TI. STAFF ANATYSIS

4. \Alhen considering a Conditional Use permit, consideration must be given to the standards
listed in Section 22.13. Specifically, this section allows for the issuance of a Conditional Use
Permit when it is shown that the "uses and structures are in accordance with the purpose
and intent of (the Zontng) Ordinance and are found not to be hazardous, harmful, offensive,
or otherwise adverse to the environment or the value of the neighborhood or the
community." The proposed business use appears to be in compliance with most of these
requirements, with the potential issue being the appearance of the property due to the
visibility of the firewood and fumiture.

IV. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

5. Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit to allow an Intensive Home
Occupation for a business selling firewood and repairing & refinishing furniture at 410 W.
Madison Street with the following conditions:

a) The storage of the furniture and related equipment shall be maintained inside the garage or
house.

b) The splitting, storage and display of firewood shall be limited to the applicanfs property,
and only within the side and rear yards, as defined by the ZorungOrdinance.

c) The location of the firewood shall be brought into compliance with the above location
restrictions prior to June 1, 2015.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Location Map

410 W. MadisonSt. Home Occupation CUP 2



RESOLUTION NO. 14.27

RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

WHEREAS, Terry Poller has applied for a ConditionalUse Permit to operate a business
in his home at4l0 W. Madison Street; and,

WHEREAS, the business will include the sale of firewood and the repair and refinishing
of fumiture; and

WHEREAS, this type of business is considered an intensive home occupation according
to Section 22.06 of the ZoningOrdinance; and

WHEREAS, the property is zoned R-2 One & Two Family Residential, which allows
intensive home occupations of this type with an approved Conditional Use Permit; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Platteville reviewed the request at
their September 8, 2014 meeting and recommended approval with conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Platteville hereby approves a
Conditional Use Permit to allow an intensive home occupation for a business involving the sale
of firewood and the repair and refinishing of fumiture at 410 W. Madison Street, subject to the
following conditions:

1. The storage of the furniture and related equipment shall be maintained inside the garage
or house.

2. The spliuing, storage and display of firewood shall be limited to the applicant's property,
and only within the side and rear yards, as defined by the Zoning Ordinance.

3. The location of the firewood shall be brought into compliance with the above location
restrictions prior to June 1, 2015.

Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville this 23rd day of
September,2014, on a vote of to

THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

By: Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk



br='s..i=.= 9sl+os 4?5

4(

L??O

1235 t25C

L?201215

200
t 117q 1190

118 )\o
1\ne s 1150

160 460 4?0

395 n
\o
(f)

rJ)
ln
c)

nrf
cf)I25: t?71

1235 1e50

1215 L??O

1185 1190

1155 ntalnto
uJl onli l\ o

\o
o
cf)
IYì

c)
nl

U
(f)

à 61s

Dr
Eg\
ll.i¿sa,/r

pr
:.]:=.YL ff VL

I I - I r', I

I

M IDt
SCHT

si egs i

tn
\o
CU

i

to
l-
(U

n
l'r)
nJ

ln
$
CTJ

to
cf)
GI

l.n
CU
ot

O
co
ru

to
N
ol

(3
N
GI

o
tf)
ru

o
Cf)
OJ

Oo
ru

SATCiifLUR ST

t-J

4

--ir
L

sMI-l-l
1075

i-l ¡¡ê ¡

1015

:Y\

r?åtd,/' \(¡t' \cgÞ \Lf\

1075 l6l
L___

55
1055
1035

t015 
(

995
r'-
5-l!

975
955

985 990
974

955 95t

I

onlao ?n

855
u)
cf)
ol

rf)
CU

rno
ûl

880
860

o
lt)
Gl

o
cf)
C\I

o
O
N

o
@

o
\D
-l\28C

795 794
775 774
755 764
735 740

Ps
Geo l







City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE _ Original x Update

Title:
Bed & Breakfast Si Permit - 130 N. Hic

Policv Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:
The property at 130 N. Hickory Street currently contains a single-family residence and a bed & breakfast establishment. The bed &
breakfast use was approved by the Council in 2008. The zoning ordinance allows B&B's to have one wall sign, which shall not
exceed four (4) square feet in area. A freestanding sign can be provided instead ofa wall sign, ifapproved by the Council, after
review by the Plan Commission. The applicant is requesting approval of a freestanding sign.

The proposed freestanding sign will be located in the front yard, on the north side of the private sidewalk, and 5 feet from the public
sidewalk. The exact location will be contingent on a utility locate.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the request to allow a free-standing sign for the Bed and Breakfast at 130 N. Hickory Street.

The Plan Commission considered this request at their September 8th meeting and recommended approval.

Imnact Of Adoptins Pronosal:
The impact of adoptine the proposal will allow the bed & breakfast to have a free-standine si

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
_X_No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expendifure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expendifures

_ lncreases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budset amendment reouired

Vote Required:
X Majority

Two-Thirds
Narrative/assumptions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:
This request should have no fiscal imoacts.

Budset Amendment No. Amendment Reouired

Account Number

Department: Community Planning & Development
red Bv: Joe Carroll Date: September 1 l. 2014



I 
Bss

J

¡-ilF
L-L;lr-

S IIICKORY ST

J}RADTORD S1

Eeo
I

I sso

Ë;
I ero

N HIÜKNRY SI

{
36slï

')'
lt1

16-ß-
I seo
I seo
I s+o
lo'lru
I o-''

\À
\or
\cf

\\

Tl
2\)
rfl
:jt
Ërz{

NTER ST

æ
0\
LN

oÀa

3
H
(/)
Ë1z
v)
-l

C
-U VASHINGTI]N

=Hz
_ rfl
?8-u

a]

r'lr-
tJ

UVP UI
UI <t

440
438 sss/
4t0 515

>nTtrI
ÞCnz.
-{ -{
=nrî rrt
z.11
-t(./)



APPLICATION FOR A gioneering tÍte Good ¿¡*

wtscoNstN
SIGN PERMIT
CITY OF PTATTEVILLE. WISCONSIN

General lnformation (please type or print clearly)
icanUAqent

Name

Address

Phone

Fax

lZo ¡4rc4>e\ çr

Property lnformation

Address/Property Descriptio n: 17 f 14 t tV¿sfz\ ¿-f ptatteviile, wt
Business/Use Name: tzÇÈ
Sign lnformation

Sign Location: ficitv n ET fl Historic District property Zoning: 3
This application is for a sign permit to:

fierect I Remoder f]Rerocate flEnrarge f, Repair I otner.
The type of sign is:

! Billboard I Projecting I Roof ! wail ! portabre fi Free-standing

S,Non-illuminated flllluminated o Direct O tndi¡ect TotatWatts
Number of sign faces Z Totat area/ s¡gn¡ace 8 Se,/q,. . r'--- 

-.--f/l
fu$,{erat sq uare,u"r)/"

Area bf Existing Signs on Property: Building Signs f¿o ,tlg Free-Standing Signs No Ua
Proposed Total Sign Area on property : Building Signs
*Applications for free-standing signs shail be accompanied by a site

Free-Standing Signs

plan showing the sign

Height of sign (n/a to wail and portabte signs) I-p<< 'Tl+*'t tTt.Tlt .Sign Vatue

Signature I am familiar with section 22.11 of the Municipal code of the city of platteviile, which regulates
signs within the City of Platteville, or Section 2-5 05, which regulates signs in the Êxtraterritorial Zoningaiea. I

î*i?yJ:19:jlilllf:Tliol_ry.r.i:hed,with this apptication is true 
"nð'tnat 

¡r tne pãrmiiÑ;'t";; ;;;;;s.
vVork will be executed as descr the permitwill b¡ revoked and the sign wiil be removed within ten (10j
days of

DAIE O/"?,..^*/ q )-() /
OFFICE USE ONLY Permit Number: Pcltl- /l[Ut -tz-
Date Application Filed;_Fee paid/Receipt #;

Historic Preservation Approval (if applícable):

Wisconsin DOT permit (for biilboards in ET, if appticabte):

Permit lssued On (date/by whom):

Permit Denied for the following rea

n
tr
tr
n

4l



Ilesigner: Tud Bowden
Comments: Green field beige copy i

_----_-t

I

l
{

burgundy shadow

(^^*t /^^Q-
5 €"-f f nJ S"*1 qfu"/J<
il^t/, ç"'Ju- 4 Pr[vo,ln 6,-& wqlk





City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE x Original _ Update

Final Plat: Platteville Industrv Park#7

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

The property at 600 Eastside Road was recently purchased by the City with the intent of using it for an expansion of the
industry park. The propefty is currently vacant farmland. The properly in question consists of approxim ately 39 .23
acres located between Eastside Road and Philips Road. City Staff has submitted a request to divide the property into 9
lots that would be suitable for a variety of industrial uses. The lots range in size from 1.7 acres to 7.5 acres. The
proposed plat includes an extension of Vision Drive from Eastside Road to Philips Road. This street extension will
eliminate the current dead-end situation on Philips Road to provide improved access to properties on that street as well
as serve the future development on this land. There will also be several outlots that are intended to reserve the land for
future extensions of Philips Road further to the south, and to Evergreen Road to the west. The lots will be served by
utilities that will be installed as part of the industry park expansion project. All of the lots will have utility easements to
accommodate the water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer mains.

The preliminary plat was approved by the Council at the July 22"d meeting, contingent upon having vehicular access
restrictions to Eastside Road noted on the plat.

Recommendation:
The Plan Commission will consider this request at their September 8th meeting.

Staff recommends approval.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
The impact of adopting the proposal will approve the final plat for the next phase of the industry park.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that annly)
___x_No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures
_ Increases revenues

Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
x No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
x Majorþ _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Ranse Fiscal Effect:
The plat approval will not have an immediate fiscal imoact. but will allow for future industrial develooment.

Amendment No. Amendment Required

Account Number

Department: Community Planning & Development
red By: Joe Carroll Date: September2.2014



Platteville lndustry Park No,7
BEING A REPLAT OF LOT 1 CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP #1686 LOCATED IN THE SW 1/4 OF

SECTION 14, T3N, R1W, OF 4th P.M.,
THE CITY OF PLATÏEVILLE, GRANÏ COUNry, WISCONSIN

NFICATE:

Resolved, that lhe plat of lndustry Park No. 7 in the C¡ty of Platte'/ille, City of Plattev¡lle, owner. ¡s hereby
approved by the Common Council.

Daled this day of ,2O

Lâwrênæ F- Blêlke,
OWNERS CÊRIIFICATE OF DEDICATION:

As ownet I hereby ced¡fy that I €used the land described on this plat to bê surueyed, div¡ded, mapped and
dedicated as represented on the plat I also ædify that th¡s plat ¡s required by s.236.10 or s.236.12 to be
subm¡tled to the following for approval dobjeclions:

Department ot Admln¡stration
Depadmenl oi Trensporation (Maybe)

I hereby ædiry that the foregoing is a æpy of â resolution adopted by the Common Council of the City of
Planeville.

Dated thls_day of _.20_.

J"" Mâft''n, C¡tl/ Cl"rk

STATE OF WTSCONSIN)
GRANT COUNTY} SS

l, Jan Madin, being the elected, quâl¡fied and acting clerk ofthe City of Plâdeville, Crânt County, do
hereby cediry that æmmon æuncil oflhe C¡ly of Plafteville passed Resolution Number

- 

on 

- 

autho.iz¡ng me to issue a æd¡fiæte of approval ofthe
final plat of lndusw Park No.7., owner. upon satislaction olceûin condlt¡ons. were sat¡sfied and the
APPROVALWAS GRANTED AND EFFECTIVE ON THÉ- day of 

- 

2O-.

Dated th¡s _ day of 

- 

20_.

V¡llage of
County of (tlaybe)

WTNESS tho hand and seal ofsaid ownerth¡s

ln the presence of:

_ day ol 20-.

sTArE OF W|SCONStN)
GRANT COUNTY) SS

Personallyømebefofêmeonthis-dayof-,20-'theabovenamed

- 

io me know to be the peßons who executed the foregoíng ¡nslrumenl, and acknowledged
the sâmê-Jan lvlart¡n, City Cle.k

CÊRTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER:
sfArE oF wtscoNstN)

GRANT COUNTY) SS

I, Louise Ketterer, bêing lhe duly elected qualiñed and acting treasurerofthe County ofGranl, do hereby
certÌfy that in a@rdanæ with the re@rds in my offiæ show no unredeemed tax sales and no

unpald tâxes or special assessments as of_ oî any of the lând included ¡n the Plât of
¡ndustry Park No. 7

Dated this _ day of , 20 .

Notary Seal)

Nobry Public. VVis@nsin

My @mm¡ssion expkes

Lou¡se Ketleaer, County Treasuaer

CERTIFICATE OF CITY TREASURER:
sfATE OF W|SCONStN)

GRANT COUNTY) SS

l, Vale.ie Madin, being the duly appointed, qual¡fied ând ading ùeasurer ofthe C¡ty of Platteville, do
heroby ærtify that ¡n a@rdanæ wlh the re@rds in my ofiæ, lhere are no unpaid tdes or unpa¡d

specialassessments as of _on any of the land included in the Phtof lndustry Park No
7,

Daled this _ day of 

- 

20_,

CERTIFICATÉ OF REGISÎER OF DEEDS:

Ræived for rêærd lh¡s_day of 

- 

20-al _O'dock, _.m., and

reæ.dêd ln P¡at Câb¡net_ of Plats on page(s) _.

DmïÀ5
BIGIsTR¡I9

OAIE: @11-2014
REVISION OAEJ

OUW AY: R Sdgffi
APPROVEO BY: DJD/SLK

SURWY CRtr: AMO/RWS

Pôf@þñd 6I-W¡þI e Sh.lud bg¡ødis
Grø¡t VôUry L@d Wp.Úl tuniìng & W Súê

A75 bú Ctubd St¡æl PM: (W) Jß-ffis
Hôddþ, fr'c@sh ffira Fû: (W) Jß-5#

D¿tã: Gfddsuo13\o1¡102 Pþffde 2014 H6try Påk kryrcveffibÞæt@d.dry

There are no objections to this plat with respect to
Secs. 236.15, 236.1 6,236.20 and 236.21(1 ) and (2),

Ws. Stats. as provided by s. 236.12, Wis. Stals.

Certlffed 20

Department of Admlnistratlon

Marl¡yn Pieræ, Ræ¡sterof Deeds

O€Uru: GV^r€cbWl3\D13102 Pþüê* æ14



--;-z s @'401
23.73

Cuwerl:

CM Eeadns: S 1

CM Length:149.
DêltaASl€: r9'12
Tãn$nlln: S 19'5i
TilgenlOut S@'

Platteville ndustry Park No.7
BEING A REPLAT OF LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP #1686 LOCATED IN THE SW 1/4 OF

ì
È

u.j

\t)'-4,:t '

sEcTtoN 14, T3N, R'tW, OF 4th P.M.,
THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, GRANT COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE:

l, Slanley J. KJng, Reglstered Wls@nsln Land Surveyol do hereby ceñiry:
That I have suileyed, d¡v¡ded and mâpped Plâteville lndustry Park No. 7, loæted in tho Southwest
One-Quarte(Sw1/4) of Section Fourteen ('14), ToM Three Nodh (T3N), Range One West (R1W) of the Fou.th
Principâl Merid¡an (4th P.M.), C¡ty of Platteville, Grant County, W¡s@nsin.

Thal I have made such suruey, la¡tr¡vis¡on, ând plat by the dkedjon ofthe owner listed hereon, @nlain¡ng
40.10 ades, more or less, and be¡ng descdbed as follows:

&flftrchg al h Sùh 1/4 æm6rof sK S*n 14 sË pl¡t Hns h Fhl oI bqhúg;
ft6ÉN@'2iS' W1147,15 eþrgthéøsllhêoIhSWf4of *sd¡ 14:
frèrc N 89'0?'19' W f S.93 abry ùe tulh Iñé ol C.S.M- M. 6;
n€ru N 01'S'41'W l&.31'ãbre tu w6t ¡re otc-s.M. M.6 to h6 þú ¡n6 otü6 SE l/4 dh SW 1/4:
ftere N 89'614'W 820.35 abru lhê Nd h of thè SE 1/4 dthe SW 1/4:
TheG N m'021r W 83.5Í to h6 Sofræt 6mer ol C.S.ü. No. 1163 i
ñe@ S 89'1424'w 315.93 åb4 h $ú lh€ d C.S.M. M.t163lo lk Sdt6læmq
ne@S@'4917'E 2313 1olheæilheoIPhilìFR@dr
ftm 150.61aþE * dshldÆyo¡darcola@Mloh dghløblnlqâ dk of 49.41. tr hleturãruþof i9'126',âd
a cbd Þtug ad dbÞæ ot 310'16æ'E 149.9f abry he easl h olftlþs RGd:
Ûo@Sæ'4Û18'E 621.&'åb@trEâstheorPh¡¡þ6Rædbtu6dorsaHrd;
ñe@S89'@5'w19.20 abrehêsdhd*dloheEâstheolC.S.M.No.95:
ftenæN@'æ46'w621.42tugbeEaslbed*HC.S.M.No-SlohSouh¡.eoltheSdbw6li/4otsaÉsæ[onl4i
fteÊN 69'æ33'E 1324.75 abg|h Whlh¿ols¡d SW 14lohê Pùlol8qMg.
That such map ¡s a ærect rep.esenlation ofall the extedor boundaíes oflhê land surueyed and the subdivision
mâde lhereol

That I have tully complied with the p.ovisions of Chapter236 ofthe W¡sænsin Statutes and lhe Subdivision
Regulat¡ons ofthe City of Planeville, ¡n suryey¡ng, divid¡ng and mapp¡ng thè same.

Dated this _ day of _, 20_.

Revised this_ day of _,20-.

\,

ì
-\

_Vjgiq!!ûe_

., .", j,-

3}"'

çËI Ë,9I ;t

^,ie'{f *;-
-t,ã ãh

[êåI
.Bt e Pt
I õ;È

| å,rÈ
J. King, 3-2001

, l/',tt'
a.t

There are no object¡ons to th¡s plat w¡th respect to
Secs. 236.1 5, 236.1 6,236.20 and 236.21(1 ) and (2),

Wis. Stats. as provided by s. 236.12, Wis. Stats.

cert¡fied -........-,2o- -^tW-" ^-ffi'
DepartmentorAdministration'J$ffÞ

1,33JtÞ-ìS

--T---
el

rw I Everqreen Road
_I-:-:----

I

o
o

^
^

Legend
No 10x 18'RE8ÆSÍ

No.6 RÊBAR FOUNO

No. l0 REBARFOUNO

STSMILFOUNO
1'ÐhMETERIRON PIPE FOUNO

StNÔ-6t 1a'REBAR-M=l StrÍI

I

I

I

L-

I

I

I

I

I

I

\l .-..- 
I={

,x

*)>
; ijl

.,4í,

i2

t,.t!l

z4-
.tli'/

t.. l'i
LOfLNÊ
SUILDING sEraAcK llNE (Bâd tr M4hhs)
SECIId LINË

EXISTING 4SEMENT UNE

EXISÏNG PROPERry LINSRIGHT€F.WAY

PROPOSED UTILIÍ SSEMENT LINE

ACCESS RESTRCTION

I

I

I

I

I.-ì

.r:i' -

st l' ffirDgjfAg
lZr, PtcÐceng

SCALE:1'=100'E
0 100 200'

DATE:@11-2014 DMWBY:RS€dgW
REVISION DAT€i APPROVEO By: OJO/SIK

SURVEY CRry: NDÂWS

P@tebd Øl-ku&ìFt ù SlQcluøl bg¡ñdñg
e¡ont wàühg Loñd W.bpñ.nl Pbññ¡ns ¿ @O ht6

875 %dh údhut SUat M: (W) Jß-5J55
Holtqilþ, wÉcoñh 5æß Fox: (@) Jß-#5

Ðab: G:Frcj*po13D1!102 ñatewe 2014 ltuiry PeR lm@verenbwfwd.ùg
oÉwiry: Gfrclecbwl301310? %left æ14 ¡dusiry Påß lqðvenenþ\CADfhd tuMhdPbtdwg

,,r"';r;rr'¿¡,ru ri, :'1...,. f .,,
I

'';.-;1,.,-:'. 
I

æ'021¡w ' t

.9:'i?.,.,,..,,......l .l . . .s Be'&14'ws?0.35"'

,J{
'ol

I

;
ãi

I

f ls*t nr.n

I

t.
.li
ll.t:
ll___'il 

.

ll'.'
ll ,'
il:i
l: . :'7

il.:
'1,,

lliill,,l: ,lL::,-

7"8 r---t-I Uüb
, \ r ¡^.-i.n

\r\

tlr'l+

l,i'. *

- - - -¡*
I

I

LotlÍ47
1f7.371 Sq.Fl.

I
I

ñ¿3'5ã'læ'e-e-s.ã-

ì-- ¡-ry''L--+:þI r rlis uxv )li
Eæmilrz I l!

,ilË

+

L-

l,l
'i¡ri

ii

l+
I

el--
I
I

Èt;l
Èr
tot
ir
3lzl

I

ll
I

I

I

L-

Lot #45
231.318 Sq.Fl

ri

__l

I

ll
-lìt
t:t't' 

I

I___J___-----15-

'l----T--- 
---l-l

F¡-- '_*j n

ll _"L l,I | ---- -- Lot#46 I :rr - - I ì
' | 87,326 Sq.Fl. Iil '*o* s I

t¡-1s È I

lr 6 I

¡j ,ws'æso'rzr.zz i I.l/ ___L___-___ I I

33

t:
t.
l:t,
t:
li

;-T:l *-_-- --l-;;;=.ä.?'ll"ï** { r + . '

I 25 142.5t _ _ \ --t

!ño
É.
o
'õ

oU

33

,ti.
[:.l: .1,,
¡, ,t: :

l! ã

r::!
13Sa

I Ë=!
1..
t: :

1]:
[.il,
ü..
l, ,

f : :

l: .t: :

l.i
t, ,t:
t.:t: :

l: ,l, ,

l,'t...

,.''

:)

-;l

ì'l!- s ur.o"rr. *
I : 19.20

(25.@)

!'
t:
l-- '"t:

.t!
E.6
el :

l:
t:
!l:

Lot #43
326,526 Sq.Fl.

t-tir:rq

lr
E¿*mènr-\ 

-L-ì
''-j

I

I

J
I

t,
I

r
Lolt+42

326,ü6 Sq.Ft

I

l!
IF

r l!rr!

rt'-t
I

.il- t* "'u'"u'"''" (l,t,l';

ttl ,s-41/+ l'Éi r¡ Lol#41 'r ¡u il '?å9"^"J* lrj
lL- ru ttl'

l+ I ---|. )',1Fl;1-':"ï -;J
lr Eesmorr lrl

'l ,-o, *o ' 
l'

l¡ ¿m ll.'| -i:S-A;Ë- r. çrl 
lr :rl ,"-Jl

t-- Uuh I

l'- 'r"ää1" rlil-r------- _L ìJ'
, f € 15 €

* ill---""':"*"T,, _)),:,

- I - - õutt-ot *z-I""'^T: i- ---ortlãt-*¿'A;I'^X'-T 
I

r 14,lN, R

LOCATION MAP..........ffi



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Demolition of Houses at 85 N Water. 160 E. Mineral and222 N Elm

Policv Analvsis Statement:
Brief Descrintion And Analysis Of Proposal:

Søff solicited bids from 3 firrrs that do demolition locally. Only two responded. Enclosed are the estimates from Rural Excavating
and Rule Construction from Dodgeville. Bids can be awarded singly or together as the Council desires.

Rural Excavatine Rule Construction

85 N. Water $ 8,800,00 $25,000.00

160 E. Mineral St. $ 7,400.00 $25,000.00

222N. Elm St. $ 8.800.00 $25"000.00
Total $25,000.00 $75,000.00

Recommendation:

Staff recommends demolition of all 3 houses and awarding the bid for the demolition work to Rural Excavating from
Platteville in the amount of $25,000.00

fmpact Of Adopting Proposal:

It removes the houses as an attractive nuisance and eliminates the need for the City to maintain the buildings pending a
decision on what to do with the parcels.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (checVcircle all that applv)

-- No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_X_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - _ Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_X_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
_ Majority
X Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:

Aoorovins the demolition of the houses will eliminate the need for maintenance.

Account Number

Prepared Bv:
Department:

Prepared By:

Public Works

Date: September 15,2014



Rural Excavating,LLc

285 Milwaukee St.

Piatteville, WI53818
Ph:608-348-8403
Fæ<: 608-348-5813

Estimate
Date Estimate #

7t8t2014 6l

Name /Address

City ofPlateville
75 N. Bo¡son Steet
P.O3ox 780
Platteville WI 538 18-0780

Project

Description otv Rate Total

Demo three houses-work to include haul all wood and roofing to
Farhertys and pay dumping fees. Haul cement foundations and
sidewalks away. Cap sewer and r¡ater lines. Fill basements witt¡ dirt,
no seeding

85 N lVater Street

222 N Elm Street

160 Ë Mineral Street
Sales Tax

8,800.00

8,800.00

7,400.00
5-500/6

8,800.00

8,800.00

7,4û0.00
0.00

Total $25,ooo.oo



,.d: ',t 1r:l \i¡-.Jrt !i :i i*.q,
f .i ;1 ç.,

¿.ilìÜì**'{ *iiî' iËii il l q:-;T,E'r. Þå\i., iljä'
"l;'¡.-i,t 

:' l::r iiìi;..:'. ::, üi..:"', gl i; "-i

j ;\:f j i."r f i"' ::::Ì.:.., irì, l i .-r.i, ;.-r;

ìÌ:,ìji lj..lri ¡i.i;i:./t-,. :1,,1,{*¡¡,,'ríi i. , l:i:.)t t,õfjl"j,: *,rJi:--.i:11ú;:l'I i j\-¡LYJ-, ',')JJ,¿! ¡¡st. '!1. \.7-, i-!i'- i'r''J ,

Proposal for the
City of Platteville

Date: September lI, 2014

Proposal for demolition of: 85 North Water Street. Platteville \ilI
Lump Sum bid of $25.000

Includes: Demolition and removing house from site
Foundation walls stay on site but will be buried 4' below surface.
Basement shall be filled with fill
6" of top soil, seeded and mulched
Capping off water and sewer service at road right a way

Does not include: Permits, fees or asbestos abatement

ACCEPTED: The above prices and specifications are acceptctble and you are hereby
authorized to do the work.

Respectfully Submittecl by:
Rule Construction
3696Hwy 23 Dodgeville 53533

Accepted By:

City of Platteville

f)ated:

Office 608-935-2701
Cell 608-574,3720

Datecl: Ç- l/ - I .u



Proposal for the
City of Platteville

Date: September ll, 2014

molition of:

Includes: Demolition and removing house from site

Foundation walls stay on site but will be buried 4' below surface.

Basement shall be filled with fill
6" of top soil, seeded and muiched
Capping off water and sewer service at road right a way

Does not include: Permits, fees or asbestos abatement

ACCEPTED: The above prices and specifications are acceptable and you are hereby

authorized to do the work.

Respecttully Submitted by:
Rule Construction
3696 Hwy 23 Dodgeville 53533

Accepted By:

City of Platteville

Dated:

Lumn Sum bid of $25.000

Office 608-935-2701
Cell 608-574-3720

Dared: q-//- {_



:\ãÌa w 'li:¡-í Yf*E*1¿' rù ¡ì lil iÉ-.rtr{ï ?ìi: t::ii ljj \11 ,7 i¿ -:a ., il; iili rtl g''l¿ Êl'ii $..írij'Ë.g'üFri, F-T'H} "
;i;ú:ii;ri tìi;-;,:, !,i¡::i "l;j'-iiaÈ-1:

Proposal for the
City of Platteville

Date: September lt, 2014

Prooosal for demqlition ofi 222 N Elm Street. Platteville WI
Lump Sum bid of $25.000

Includes: Demolition and removing house from site

Foundation walls stay on site but will be buried 4' below surface.

Basement shall be filled with fill
6" of top soil, seeded and mulched
Capping off water and sewer service at road right a way

Does not include: Permits, fees or asbestos abatement

ACCEPTED : The above prices and specifications are acceptable and you are hereby

attthorized to do the work.

Respectfully Submitted by:
Rule Construction
3696 Hwy 23 Dodgeville 53533

Accepted By:

City of Platteville

Dated:

Office 608-935-2701
Cell608-52-3720

David Rule

Dated: Q'll-q



Dual Maps: Google Maps. Street View and Bing Maps in ¿rn errbeddable control - www.d... Pagc 1 of I

i, tt¡ap ;1 Street View Birds Eve - ; lnfo

. }O|,E,Mineral Sl, Platleville, Wisconsin
,\,,ir,.: : I .:r,t..i,.,t. :..i

Bo()kfì;lrk [ìL-sril ji el

I f /V, UJ^*et Sf

http:lldata.mashedrvorld.com/dualmaps/map.htm?x:-90.4748176548765&y:42.73410949... 71f 4,2014



Dual Maps: Google Maps, Street View and Bing Maps in an embeddable control - www.d... Page 1 of I

I Mao ü street View I Birds Eve Ü lnfo -:.,t -r".-r-.--- 
_---_]l-c.l

Book¡nark Reset ll-:rrrl .'\,1,

LLz_ A/. €/^r Sf:

http:lldata.mashedworld.com/dualmaps/map.htm?x:-9O .4807 595906814&y:42.73679167 ... 7 11,412014



Dual Maps: Google Maps, Street View and Bing Maps in an embeddable control - www.d... Page 1 of I

EMap MstreetView [lB¡rds Eye E lnto A1! Bookmark Reset F¡nd Address

I 6O C, M,nurnl Jl-.

http:lldata.mashedworld.com/dualmaps/map.htm?x:-9O .4754934180606&y:42.73463981... 7ll4l20I4



X_ Original _ Update

Title: Speed Limit Changes on Bus¡ness 151

Cify of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND
FISCAL NOTE

Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:
Prior to, and during the summer of 2014, the City of Platteville has experienced
considerable development on and along the Business 151 corridor. During the
summer of 2014, there have been several residents contacting the City to inquire
about pedestrian safety at the intersection of Business 151 and Water Street.

After discussions with Council Member Stockhausen, the attached proposal was
drafted in an effort to slow vehicular traffic in and around the busier business corridor
and intersection.

Please review and consider the idea of amending the speed limits in this area.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the City Council discuss and consider the idea of lowering the
speed limit on Business 151 on and near the intersection of Water StreeUHwy 80. lf
there is interest by the City Council to make changes, please so advise City staff.

lmpact Of Adoptinq Proposal:
The speed limits would be lowered in an area with a growing number of traffic conflict
points and congestion. Pedestrians may feel safer as a result.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that anplv)
_X_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Decreases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Decreases fund balance

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

_X_ No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
amendment required

Vote Required:
X Majority

_ Two-Thirds

Budset Amendment No. No Budset Amendment Reouired

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
Amended
Budget

Fund CC Account Obiect

Totals

Department: City Manager.

By: Larry Bierke Date: 09.16.14



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND RECREATING SECTION 38.03 SPEED LIMITS

The Common Council of the City of Platteville do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 38.03 is hereby repealed and recreated as follows:

38.03 SPEED LIMITS. The speed limits adopted by reference in Section 38.01 are hereby
modified for the following streets as follows:

15 MPH on Perry Drive.

15 MPH on Stonebridge Road.

15 MPH on Main Street between Chestnut Street and Water Street.

15 MPH on Sylvia Street from 12:01 a.m. on the observed Memorial Day holiday to 11:59
p.m. on the observed Labor Day holiday.

15 MPH on Pitt Street from 12:01 a.m. on the observed Memorial Day holiday to 11:59 p.m.
on the observed Labor Day holiday.

15 MPH on Maria Place.

25 MPH on Broadway Street to the City limits.

25 MPH on East Side Road from USH 151 to Evergreen Road.

3g 25 MPH on Business Highway 151 from the north side of the Rountree Branch bridge
southwest of Staley Avenue to the east side of the Rountree Branch bridge east of
Valley Road.

40 MPH on Eastside Road from Evergreen Road to the City Limits.

4g 35 MPH on Business Highway 151 from the south City Limits to the north side of the
Rountree Branch bridge southwest of Staley Avenue.

4g 35MPH on Business Highway 151 from the east side of the Rountree Branch bridge east

of Valley Road to the east side of @.

55 iQ MPH on Business Highway 151 from the east side of hsighlÐ 'nve Eastside Road to
the east City Limits. Upe+ì @
i in€ss



Section 2. All other terms and provisions of Section 38 shall remain in full force and
effect unless specifically modified herein.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in fulI force and effect from and aÍÌer its passage and
putlicatiou as required by law.

Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville on a vote of
to _ this -- day of _,2014,

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

By: Eileen Nickels, Council President

Attest:

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Published:



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT A¡{D FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Grant County tlighway Construction Aids

Statement:
BrÍef Description And AnalvsÍs Of Proposal:
Every year the City takes advantage of a program where we send $2,000 in escrow to the County for street construction projects.
Grant County matches the funding and after the project is complete, we request the enti¡e $4,000 in escrow. This is an annual process.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approving the enclosed petition to allocate $2,000 of 2015 budget money for Fourth Street reconstruction to
receive $4,000 from Grant County.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:

The City puts money in escrow to receive matching fi.inds from Grant County. This helps defray street construction costs
slightly.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that anolv)
_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
Increases expenditures

X_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
X_Expenditure authorized in budget (2014)

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budeet amendment reouired
Vote Required:
X_ Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

We traditionallybudget for this in the Operatins Budeet.

Account Number

Department: Public Works

Prepared By:
Howard Crofoot, P.E.

Date: September 8,2014



PETITION FORAPPROPRIATION FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF A HIGI{WAY

To the Honorable Board of Supervisors of Grant County, V/isconsin:

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Your petitioners, the Common Council of the City of Platteville, in said county, respectfully
represent:

That at the regular Common Council meeting held on the 14th day of October, 2014, there
was voted the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000) for the improvement of a portion of the
Prospective System of State Highways in Platteville in accordance with Section 83.14 of the'Wisconsin 

Statutes.

Location and character of the improvement being as follows:

- Fourth Street from Camp Street to Main Street
- Construction of 12n Stone Base for Street Construction

'We your Petitioners, therefore ask that the Board of Supervisors of Grant County,
Wisconsin, at this, its regular session, appropriate the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000) to
meet the amount voted by the City of Platteville, and for the purpose above stated.

Eileen Nickels
Council President
City of Platteville

ATTEST:

Jan Martin
City Clerk


	9-23-14 Agenda
	III.1 Increase Sunday Taxi hours
	III.2 Taxi-Bus Study
	Fiscal NoteTaxi-Bus Study Public Hearing
	Transportation Study Meeting 9 15 14

	V.A 9-9-14 Minutes
	V.B Payment of Bills
	V.C Boards and Commissions
	V.D Licenses
	V.E.1 Parade Permit
	V.E.2 Walk Permit
	V.F Resolution 14-24
	V.G. Resolution 14-25
	V.H Trick or Treat Hours
	VII.A.1 Airport Commission
	VII.A.2 Plann Commission
	VII.A.3 Water and Sewer Commission
	VII.A.4 Historic Perservation Commission
	VII.A.5 Redevlopment Authority
	VII.A.6 Library Board
	VII.A.7 Board of Zoning Appeals
	VII.B.1 Building Inspector Report
	VII.B.1 Building Inspectiors Report part 1
	VII.B.1 Building Inspector  part 2

	VII.B.2 Department Progress Reports
	VIII.A Contracted Audit Services
	VIII.B 200 Jewett St
	VIII.C Resolution 14-27
	VIII.D B and B sign
	VIII.E Final Plat
	VIII.E Final Plat Approval for Industrial Park 7
	VIII.E part 2
	VIII.E part 3

	VIII.F Demo Bids
	IX.A Speed Limit Change
	IX.B Grant County HWY construct Aids

	RETURN TO AGENDA: 


